
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Wednesday, 1 December 2010 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES  
 
 The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management submitted the 

minutes of the meetings held on 21 October 2010 and 9 November 
2010. 
 
(To be circulated separately).  
 
RECOMMENDED:  That the minutes be received. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/10/00597 - FENWALL, 151 MILL LANE, GREASBY, CH49 3NT 
- CHANGE OF USE OF LAND TO DOMESTIC CURTILAGE (Pages 1 
- 6) 

 
5. APP/10/00999 - MELROSE, 90 OLDFIELD ROAD, HESWALL, CH60 

6SG -  PROPOSED EXTENSION AND REMODELLING OF THE 
EXISTING HOUSE AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPE WORKS. 
(Pages 7 - 10) 

 

Public Document Pack



6. APP/10/01069 - LAND OFF BROADWAY (ST HILARY BROW), 
BROADWAY, LISCARD, CH45 - (AMENDED ADDRESS) - 
ERECTION OF PART SINGLE AND PART TWO STOREY MEDICAL 
CENTRE, INCLUDING PHARMACY, ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING 
AND SOFT LANDSCAPING. (Pages 11 - 18) 

 
7. APP/10/01104 - 57 ARGYLE STREET SOUTH, TRANMERE, CH41 

9DA - CHANGE OF USE TO TWO SELF CONTAINED GROUND 
FLOOR APARTMENTS WITH SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION AND 
REAR STAIRCASE. (Pages 19 - 22) 

 
8. APP/10/01193 - BIRKENHEAD HIGH SCHOOL, 86 DEVONSHIRE 

PLACE, OXTON, CH43 -1TY -  THE ERECTION OF A NEW HALL 
AND DINING AND ASSOCIATED TEACHING AREAS FOR THE 
SECONDARY SCHOOL AND THE ERECTION OF A NEW HALL 
AND CLASS SPACES FOR THE INFANTS/JUNIOR SCHOOL. THE 
CONSTRUCTION AND LAYING OUT OF ASSOCIATED 
LANDSCAPE, PARKING, SPORTS AREAS AND COMMUNITY 
AREAS. THE ERECTION OF A NEW ENTRANCE TO THE SIXTH 
FORM BUILDING, AND THE CREATION OF AN ACCESSIBLE 
ACCESS TO THE SIXTH FORM SCIENCE AREAS. THE 
PROPOSAL IN (Pages 23 - 32) 

 
9. APP/10/01281 - HAYFIELD SCHOOL, MANOR DRIVE, UPTON, 

CH49 4LN - INSTALLATION OF A 5-A-SIDE PITCH AND ERECTION 
OF A 2.5 METRE HIGH PALADIN PERIMETER FENCE. (Pages 33 - 
36) 

 
10. NO. 36 KALE CLOSE, WEST KIRBY: REQUEST TO GRANT 

CONSENT IN RESPECT OF THE OCCUPANCY OF THIS 
PROPERTY IN KALE CLOSE “OTHERWISE THAN BY ELDERLY 
PERSONS”. (Pages 37 - 40) 

 
11. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 30/10/2010 AND 18/11/2010. (Pages 41 - 54) 
 
12. EXEMPT INFORMATION - EXCLUSION OF MEMBERS OF THE 

PUBLIC  
 
 The following items contain exempt information. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  That, under section 100 (A) (4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following items of business on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by 
the relevant paragraphs of Part I of Schedule 12A (as amended) to 
that Act. The Public Interest test has been applied and favours 
exclusion. 
 
 

13. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 



 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	�
����
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �
!���	��
��

"����#$�%���&#$�
����'�#$�
�

�
(	����	��� ���
�������������������������������� �!�"�
��	)	����� �#��$��%&�'(��%&����)�*%�)%��(*+���'	*+��$��

�
�))�������� �	�,�'����%
)���
�������� �"�,������-���-.������"��"���"��
�
*����������
�

�
+���	,���	)$�����-�����������������.��-�(��������!
#���������/�0-��!#�������1���-�
�
2�.��	)
������������	����	������)	��������
�	�������*�
�
���������3���	�$��
�,,/0
/� 0!��1�-���2�+	�%&�(��+�)�*��#�)�#%'(�(�1�	�&'(�)���/��/� 0
�
�
-3"/ �/�4��
�1��	��*+%��%&���)�*��#�)��'�$��%
���)�$�	�$��5%'*�+��6�1�	�&'(�)���/��/�  ��
�
�,,/�
/�4! !�1��	��*+%��%&���&+	(*�&�%%	��7*��(+%���*�*#��(+)��1�	�&'(�)��8/��/
��
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�
�,,/�!/�4����1��	��*+%��%&���2+*�#�)�	%%&�%9�	��7+(*+�$��7*��(+%��1��22	%9�)��%�)+*+%����:�
!�/�8/
��!�
�
�,,/�8/�4��
�1�"��2%	�	:�2�	�+((+%��&%	�*#��(+*+�$�%&�����	�9���1�	�*'	��)�+�9��+)���/� /
��8�
�
�,,/�8/�4����1��%�(*	'�*+%��%&��������
��*#�	�#%	(���	����1��22	%9�)��%�)+*+%����:���/�
/
��8�
�
���/�0/�4�0��1���
&'����9��%2���*���	*+&+��*��&%	��7+(*+�$�'(��%&����)���)��	��*+%��%&�(*����(�
+��+)��*���*%�*#����;%:���*�%&�*#��)
���+�$#%'(��5����)�)�)�(�	+2*+%�6�1��22	%9�)��!/��/
��0�
�
���/� /��� 4�<���
&'����9��%2���*���	*+&+��*��&%	��7+(*+�$�'(��%&����)��(�	�(+)��*+����'	*+��$��
+��+)��*���*%�*#����;%:���*�%&�*#��)
���+�$�#%'(��1�	�&'(�)���/� /
�� ���22����
+*#)	�
��

�/��/
����
�
�
�
*!

��$����
�)���������	��������	��!�����	���
����.����
�

4�
4*4����'��*�
�
��*%*���%&������**�	(�
�	��(��*�*%���+$#�%'	+�$�2	%2�	*+�(����(+*���%*+����	��*�)����)���2	�((��%*+���
�)9�	*+(+�$�*#���22�+��*+%���(���)�2�	*'	��2����)=��+�����**�	(�%&�%22%(+*+%��#�9�������	���+9�)��*#��
$	%'�)(�%&�%22%(+*+%���������('���	+(�)��(�&%��%
(>�
�
�=� �+(*%	+����:��*#�����)�#�(��%*������+����'(��?+��+)��*���*%�*#��)
���+�$#%'(�@�1�+*�
�(�	��*�)�*%�

%*#�	(�&%	�$	�A+�$���)��7�	�+(+�$�%&�#%	(�(B�*#���
�(�'(�)�&%	�$	%
+�$���)�(���+�$�9�$�*����(���)�
&�%
�	(B�*#���	�*'	��)�*%�$	�A+�$=��%	(�(�#�9�������$	�A�)�&%	����:��	(=�


=� "#�	��
�(���#�)$����)�&����(�*#�*�)��+���*�)�*#+(�2�	����%&����)�&	%��*#��#%'(��2	�9+%'(�:��

#+�#�#�9�������	��%9�)=�

!=� "#���22�+���*�(��C(�&'	*#�	�)�9��%2���*�'�)�	�2�	�+**�)�)�9��%2���*�	+$#*(=�
�=� ���%�(+(*��*��22	%��#�(#%'�)�����)%2*�)�*%�2	%*��*�*#���	�������*�&	%���)�#%��)�9��%2���*=�
�=� "#��(+*��D�����+�������E�#�(������$	%((�:�%9�	)�9��%2�)�+��*#����(*���:��	(����)�*#�	��	���+��

���:�'��'*#%	+(�)�(*	'�*'	�(�+���')+�$�*
%�
#+�#�
�	���%�(*	'�*�)�
#+�(*����/� /��� 4�
�(�
'�)�	��22�����
#+�#�#�9��:�*�*%����	�(%�9�)=�

4=� "#��2	%2%(�)��#��$��%&�'(��
%'�)�����%�*	�	:�*%�3�,�,%�+�:���
���)�)�*	+���*���*%�9+('���
����+*:���)�2����&'����;%:���*�%&�%*#�	(=�

8=� "#��
#%���2	%2�	*:�+(����((+&+�)��(���(����#%�)+�$����)�*#�����)�('�;��*�*%�*#+(��22�+��*+%��#�(�
��9�	�������%�(+)�	�)�*%����&%	���:*#+�$�%*#�	�*#����$	+�'�*'	���'(�=�

0=� "#�����)�#�(������*#��('�;��*�%&�2	�9+%'(��22�+��*+%�(�&%	��%)�(*��7*��(+%���
#+�#�#�9�������
	�&'(�)=�

 =� "#��(+*��#�(����%������'(+��((���)�+&�+*�2	%$	�((�(��*#�	��+(�2%*��*+���&%	����+)��*�#�A�	)�%��
*#+(�9�	:�)��$�	%'(�	%�)=�

��=� �"#�����)�#�(�������#��$�)�(%��'�#��+&�2�	�+((+%��+(�$	��*�)�*#�	��
+������&'	*#�	��'+�)+�$(�
��)�����	$��)
���+�$�#%'(��(#%	*�:=�

��=� "#���22�+���*�C��2(�(#��2���)�#%	(�(�%��*#�����)��
#+�#�+(�(�+)�*%����&%	�)%��(*+��'(��%��:=�
"#�	��#�9�������*����&����(��	��*�)��'*�*#�(������(*+������(����%�����:�%���(+%�(=�

�
=� "#��2	%2�	*:�#�(������)�9��%2�)�*%�*#����7+�'�=�
�!=� "#���#��$��%&�'(��+(��%*�+��C��2+�$�
+*#�*#���%�����	���1�*#��2	%2%(�)�(+*��+(���2�))%�C���)�

�%*���$�	)�����%	�#�(�+*��9�	�����=��
��=� ,	�9+%'(�%
��	(�#�9���22�+�)�*%�)�9��%2�*#��(�������)���)�#�9�������	�&'(�)�&%	�*#��(����

	��(%�(=�
��=� "#��('��+**�)���	+���2#%*%$	�2#(��	��+��%		��*�:�)�*�)=�
�4=� "#���	���%&����)�+��F'�(*+%��
�(�(2��+&+����:��7��')�)�&	%��*#��$	��*�%&����/�0/�4�0�����)�

+���')�)�
+*#+��	�&'(���%&����/� /��� 4=�
�8=� !��22�+��*+%�(�2	+%	�*%�
��
�
�	��	�&'(�)�+��2�	*�����'(��*#+(��	���
�(��%*���$�	)��=�
�0=� �#%'�)�*#���22�+��*+%������22	%9�)��*#��2	���)��*�
%'�)����(�*�&%	��9�	:�2%�:�2�))%�C�%��*#��

.+		���*%�#�9��+*(�'(�$���#��$�)�*%�)%��(*+���'	*+��$�����)��%�)%'�*�����22�+��*+%��&%	�*#���	���
*%�*#��(%'*#�%&������+���������%'�)�������)��%��*#��(����$	%'�)(=�

�

Page 2



�
���*5(���'��*�
�%���	�F'+	�)�
�
2�����	�6���	

������
�

4�*���%�
�
4%4

�(�����(���'�"���  '��44�
"#���22�+��*+%��2	%2%(�(���)�2�	*'	��<�*#��	��%����)�)�)��+(+%��
%'�)�����%�*	�	:�*%�*#��
2	%9+(+%�(�%&�*#��3�+*�	:���9��%2���*�,���=��
�
'��
�25��'���
"#��2����+�$�#+(*%	:�*%�*#���22�+��*+%��(+*��(#%
(�*#�*����'���	�%&��22�+��*+%�(�&%	��'+�*�)�9��%2���*�
%&�*#��(+*��#�9�������	�&'(�)�5�,,/0
/� 0!���-3"/ �/�4��
���)��,,/�
/�4! !6��
#+�(*�����
&'��
��9��%2���*���	*+&+��*���22�+��*+%��5	�&=����/� /��� 46��
#+�#�+���')�)�*#���'		��*��22�+��*+%��(+*��
��)�*#����	$��2�))%�C�(+*��*%�*#��(%'*#�%&������+��������
�(�	�&'(�)�+����2*����	�
�� =����	�&'(+�$�
*#�������+*�
�(��%���')�)�*#�*�*#���22�+���*�#�)�2	%9+)�)�+�('&&+�+��*�)��%�(*	�*+%��*#�*�*#����*+	�*:�
%&�*#�����)�#�)�&%	��)�2�	*�%&�*#���'	*+��$����)�#�)������'(�)��(����)�+��+)��*���*%�*#����;%:���*�%&�
*#��)
���+�$�#%'(�=�
�
"#���22�+���*�#�(�+�)+��*�)�+����('22%	*+�$�(*�*����*�*#�*��%�*��)(�*#��'(��%&�*#��(+*��#�(������
+�*	+�(+����:��+�C�)�*%�*#��'(��%&������+�����������)��%*�(�*#�*�*#�����)�#�(��%*�����&+**�)�&	%����:�
�%���	�+���2����+�$�2�	�+((+%�=��'	*#�	�+�&%	��*+%��#�(������('��+**�)��:�*#���22�+���*�+��('22%	*�
%&�*#�����+��*#�*�*#�����)�#�(������2�	*�%&�*#��	�(+)��*+����'	*+��$��%&������+��������1������:��*
%�(�*(�
%&�(���(�)�*�+�(�	�&�		+�$�*%�*#���22�+��*+%��(+*���(�G�(*���+(#�)���
��)��	��H���)�G�(*���+(#�)���
��)�
$�	)��HB�*
%����)���$+(*	:��%�9�:�����2���(�5� 4����)�� 8!6�(#%
+�$�)���	��*+%��%&�*#��(+*�����)B�
���-	)�������'	9�:��+*���2�5I'���
��06�(+�+��	�:�(#%
+�$�)���	��*+%��%&�*#��(+*�=�
�
��2	�(��*�*+%�(�&	%���);%+�+�$����)%
��	(�2	�(��*��	$'���*(��%�*	�	:�*%�*#�*���)���:�*#��
�22�+���*��%'*�+�+�$�*#�*�*#��(+*��#�(������'(�)�&%	�$	�A+�$���)�$	%
+�$�9�$�*����(�5('	2�'(���+�$�(%�)�
�%���	�+���:6=��
�
�+9���*#��	�&'(���%&����/� /��� 4����)�*#����(�����%&��%�2	�#��(+9��)%�'���*�*+%��%&�*#��'(��%&�
*#��(+*���*#���'		��*��22�+��*+%��(��C(��%�(��*�*%��#��$��*#��'(��%&���*	+��$���%&����)�*%�*#���%	*#�%&�
�����+��������5?���
���@6�*%�&%	��2�	*�%&�*#��)%��(*+���'	*+��$��%&�*#�*�2	%2�	*:=��
�
�
'��'�(4��%�2474(�� 4���
"#��(+*����)�('		%'�)+�$(��+��
+*#+��*#���	�������*=�"#��2	%2%(���+(�&%	����#��$��%&�'(��
#+�#�
�%�(*+*'*�(�)�9��%2���*�<�*#��(*�*'*%	:�)�&+�+*+%��%&�)�9��%2���*�+���')�(���$+���	+�$���)�%*#�	�
%2�	�*+%�(����)�*#����C+�$�%&���:���*�	+����#��$��+��*#��'(��%&����)=�"#����C+�$�%&���*�	+���
�#��$�(�+��*#��'(��%&����)��	��+��22	%2	+�*��)�9��%2���*�'���((�*#�:���+�*�+��%2����((���)�)%��%*�
�%�&�+�*�
+*#�*#��2'	2%(�(�%&�+���')+�$����)�+��*#���	�������*=�"#�	��+(���$���	���2	�('�2*+%���$�+�(*�
+��22	%2	+�*��)�9��%2���*�+��*#���	�������*��
#+�#�+(���:�)�&+�+*+%����%�(+)�	�)�#�	�&'��+��('�#�
�%��*+%�(=�J�	:�(2��+����+	�'�(*����(��'(*����)��%�(*	�*�)�+&�('�#�)�9��%2���*�+(�*%�����22	%9�)=�
�
*'�4���2�*5

�5�2'�"*�
"#���22�+��*+%��(+*��+(���*	+��$���%&�%2������)��%��*�)�*%�*#���%	*#�%&�*#��2	%2�	*:������+�������=�"#��
(+*��+(��%'�)�)��:�&���+�$���)�9�$�*�*+%��*%����#��%'�)�	:=�"%�*#���%'�)�	:�
+*#��+��������+*(��&��
*#�	��+(���)��(��#�)$��%&�#�+$#*�+���7��((�%&�
���
#+�(*�*#���%	*#���(*��%'�)�	:�+(��#�	��*�	+(�)��:�
(��+<��*'	��*	��(=�"#��('		%'�)+�$(�%&�*#��(+*���	��	�(+)��*+���+���#�	��*�	�1�*%�*#��
�(*�*#�	���	����
(�	+�(�%&�	�(+)��*+���2	%2�	*+�(�&	%�*+�$��+��������
#+�#�&����*#���22�+��*+%��(+*�����)�	�(+)��*+���
2	%2�	*+�(��%�*+�'����%�$��+��������*%�*#���%	*#�%&�*#���22�+��*+%��(+*�=�"%�*#��(%'*#�+(��		%
���	%%C�
�������)�%2���$	�������*����)���:%�)�+���$	+�'�*'	���'(�=�"%�*#����(*����(�������'(*�	�%&�	�(+)��*+���
2	%2�	*+�(�+(�(�*����C�&	%���		%
���	%%C���������:%�)�
#+�#�*#�����)�+(��$�+��%2���$	�������*�+��
�$	+�'�*'	���'(�=��
�
��('�8�����49��
3�,�,%�+�:���
���)�,����+�$�,%�+�:��'+)�����
��'(*�����%�(+)�	�)=�"#��*
%��	���%�(+(*��*�+��*#�+	�
�22	%��#�*%�$	�������*�2%�+�:��%'*�+�+�$���$���	���2	�('�2*+%���$�+�(*�+��22	%2	+�*��)�9��%2���*�
�7��2*�+��9�	:�(2��+����+	�'�(*����(=��,����+�$�2�	�+((+%��
+����%*����$	��*�)�&%	�)�9��%2���*�+��*#��
�	�������*�'���((�+*�+(�&%	�*#��2'	2%(�(�%&��$	+�'�*'	���(2%	*���)�	��	��*+%���%	�*#���+�+*�)��7*��(+%���

Page 3



��*�	�*+%��%	�	�2�������*�%&��7+(*+�$�)
���+�$(=���
�
.#+���*#��2	%2%(�)�'(��+(��%*�%����%	����:��%�(+)�	�)��22	%2	+�*���*#��(+*��+(�
#%��:�('		%'�)�)��:�
���)�+��	�(+)��*+���'(�����)�+(�2#:(+����:�(�2�	�*����)�)+(*+��*�&	%���%	��%2����$	+�'�*'	���5��)�
�F'�(*	+��6�'(�(�*%�*#��(%'*#���)���(*�%&��%=������+���')+�$�*#����	$��%2���2�))%�C�+���)+�*��:�*%�
*#��(%'*#�%&��%=����=�"#���%��*+%��%&�*#��(+*������(�*#�*�*#���#��$��%&�'(��
%'�)��%*��%�&�+�*�
+*#�
2'	2%(�(�%&�+���')+�$����)�+���	�������*(=�"#��(+*��+(��%'�)��:�&���+�$�
+*#�('�(*��*+����(*���+(#�)�
#�)$+�$��(#	'���	:���)�*	��(��	%'�)�+*(��%'�)�	+�(���)�+��9+('���*�	�(���	��):��22��	(����+�*�$	�*�)�
��)��(*���+(#�)�2�	*�%&�*#��	�(+)��*+����'	*+��$��%&�*#��2	%2�	*:=��*�+(���(%��%�(+)�	�)�*#�*�*#��'(��%&�*#��
���)��(���	�(+)��*+���$�	)����	����('�;��*�*%��%�)+*+%�(��
%'�)�#�9���+�+����&'	*#�	�+�2��*�'2%��*#��
�22��	�������)�%2����((�%&�*#��(+*��
#+�#�+(���	��):�$	�((�)���)�+(��'		��*�:���+�$�'(�)�&%	�
)%��(*+��2'	2%(�(=�"#���22�+���*�#�(�('��+**�)�+�&%	��*+%��
#+�#��%�*��)(�*#�*�*#+(�2�	����%&����)�+(�
�+�C�)�*%���)�&%	�(�2�	*�%&�*#��)
���+�$K(�	�(+)��*+����'	*+��$�=�.#+�(*�*#��+�&%	��*+%��+(��%*��%���'(+9��
��)�+*�+(�����	�*#�*�*#�����)�#�(�('22%	*�)����+7�%&�'(�(�%9�	�2	�9+%'(�:��	(��*#�	��+(�(%���
�+$#*�%&�
�9+)�����*#�*�*#��(+*��#�(������'(�)�&%	�2'	2%(�(����+���	:�*%�*#��	�(+)��*+���2	%2�	*:=��*��'(*���(%����
�%�(+)�	�)�*#�*��(*���+(#+�$�*#��(+*���(�)%��(*+���'	*+��$���%'�)�2	�(��*�����+*:�����&+*(�
#���
�%�2�	�)�*%�2%*��*+����%���	�+���'(�(�
#+�#���(�%'*�+��)��:�*#+	)�2�	*+�(���+$#*����	�('��)��*�*#��
(+*��5�+9�	:���)/%	��%���	�+���9�$�*�����$	%
+�$6=�"#���22�+��*+%����(%�$+9�(�*#��%22%	*'�+*:�*%�
+�2%(���%�)+*+%�(�
#+�#�����$+9���%�*	%��%9�	�*#���'+�)+�$(���)�%*#�	�(*	'�*'	�(�*#�*��+$#*�����	��*�)�

+*#+��*#��(+*�=��
�
�%���	�(�	�+(�)�+��	�2	�(��*�*+%�(�&	%����+$#�%'	(�+���')��*#�*�*#���22�+��*+%��
%'�)����%
���&'*'	��
)�9��%2���*�%&�*#��(+*��&%	���	�2�������*�)
���+�$5(6=��'�#�)�9��%2���*�
%'�)�����%�(+)�	�)�%��+*(�
%
����	+*(��#%
�9�	��*#�����)�5�(�
+*#�*#��	���+�)�	�%&�2	%2�	*+�(���%�$��+�������6�
%'�)�	���+��

+*#+��*#�����%��*�)��	�������*���)��(�('�#�('�;��*�*%�*#���	+*�	+��%&�3�,�,%�+�+�(�������)����=�
�'	*#�	�	�2	�(��*�*+%�(�	���*��*%�'��'*#%	+(�)�(*	'�*'	�(�	�*�+��)�
+*#+��*#��2�))%�C�*%�*#��(%'*#�%&�
*#��)
���+�$#%'(���
#+�#�+(��%*�2�	*�%&�*#+(��22�+��*+%����)�	���+�(�*#��('�;��*�%&���&%	�����*�
2	%���)+�$(=�
�
����+$#*�%&�*#�(��9�	:�(2��+����+	�'�(*����(�<�+=�=�*#��2#:(+����(�2�	�*+%��%&�*#��(+*��&	%��('		%'�)+�$�
%2���'(�(�%&����)��*#��('�(*��*+����%'�)�	:�*	��*���*����)�*#��2%*��*+�������+*:�����&+*(�%&�	�*�+�+�$�
��)%��(*+��'(��
+*#��%�*	%��%9�	�*#���	��*+%��%&�(*	'�*'	�(�*#	%'$#�*#��	��%9���%&�2�	�+**�)�
)�9��%2���*�	+$#*(�<��+*�+(��%�(+)�	�)�*#�*�*#��2	%2%(�)��#��$��%&�'(���������('22%	*�)=�"#���#��$��
%&�'(��+�*%�$�	)������)�
%'�)��%*�#�9����)�*	+���*���+�2��*�'2%��*#��9+('���F'��+*:���)��#�	��*�	�%&�
*#��%2����%'�*	:(+)��%	�*#��%2����((�%&�*#���	�������*=��(�('�#�*#��2	%2%(���
%'�)��%*��%�&�+�*�
+*#�
*#��,,�
�%	�,,�8=��*�+(��%�(+)�	�)��22	%2	+�*��&%	�*#���%����,����+�$��'*#%	+*:�*%�	��%9��2�	�+**�)�
)�9��%2���*�	+$#*(�
#+�#�
%'�)����%
�*#���%�(*	'�*+%��%&��'	*+��$���'+�)+�$(�%	�&���+�$��*�*#��(+*���+��
%	)�	�*%�	�*�+��*#��%9�	�����#�	��*�	�%&�*#���%�����	��=�
�
���4�
���4���2�� 4�'�8�'**54*��
�(��%*�)���%9���*#��(+*��+(��%'�)��:�&���+�$�
+*#�('�(*��*+����(*���+(#�)�#�)$+�$��(#	'���	:���)�
*	��(��	%'�)�+*(��%'�)�	+�(���)�+��9+('���*�	�(���	��):��22��	(����+�*�$	�*�)���)��(*���+(#�)�2�	*�%&�
*#��	�(+)��*+����'	*+��$��%&�*#��2	%2�	*:=��*�+(���(%��%�(+)�	�)�*#�*�*#��'(��%&�*#�����)��(���	�(+)��*+���
$�	)����	����('�;��*�*%��%�)+*+%�(��
%'�)�#�9���+�+����&'	*#�	�+�2��*�'2%��*#���22��	�������)�
%2����((�%&�*#��(+*��
#+�#�+(���	��):�$	�((�)���)�+(��'		��*�:���+�$�'(�)�&%	�)%��(*+��2'	2%(�(=�"#��
2	%2%(�)��#��$��%&�'(��+(��%*��%�(+)�	�)�*%�2	�(��*�2%*��*+���&%	�)�*	+���*���#�	��*%�*#������+*+�(�%&�
�);%+�+�$�	�(+)��*+���2	%2�	*+�(=��
�
*4��
��'���2'*����4*�
��2�	�*+%��)+(*����(��	���%*�	���9��*�*%�*#+(�*:2��%&��22�+��*+%�=��
�
3'"3��8��
�%%'��' �('���'��*�
"#�	���	���%�(+$�+&+���*�#+$#
�:/*	�&&+��+(('�(�	���*+�$�*%�*#�(��2	%2%(��(=�
�
4�7'
�� 4���(�*5*��'��:'('�8�'**54*�
"#�	���	���%�(+$�+&+���*���9+	%����*��/('(*�+���+�+*:�+(('�(�	���*+�$�*%�*#�(��2	%2%(��(=��
�
����(5*'�����
����+$#*�%&�9�	:�(2��+����+	�'�(*����(�+*�+(��%�(+)�	�)�*#�*�*#��2	%2%(�)��#��$��%&�'(��+�*%�$�	)���
���)��������('22%	*�)����)�
%'�)��%*�#�9����)�*	+���*���+�2��*�'2%��*#��9+('���F'��+*:���)��#�	��*�	�

Page 4



%&�*#��%2����%'�*	:(+)��%	�*#��%2����((�%&�*#���	�������*=��(�('�#�*#��2	%2%(���
%'�)��%*��%�&�+�*�

+*#�3�,�,%�+�:���
��,,�
�%	�,,�8=�
�
*!

��$�	��2�����	���
��9+�$�	�$�	)(�*%�*#��+�)+9+)'�����	+*(�%&�*#+(��22�+��*+%��*#��)��+(+%��*%�$	��*�,����+�$�,�	�+((+%��
#�(������*�C���#�9+�$�	�$�	)(�*%�*#��	���9��*�,%�+�+�(���)�,	%2%(��(�+��*#��.+		���3�+*�	:�
��9��%2���*�,����5�)%2*�)����	'�	:�
���6���)�����	���9��*���*�	+����%�(+)�	�*+%�(�+���')+�$�
��*+%������)�	�$+%����2%�+�:��)9+��=����	���#+�$�*#+(�)��+(+%��*#���%����,����+�$��'*#%	+*:�#�(�
�%�(+)�	�)�*#��&%��%
+�$><�
�
����+$#*�%&�9�	:�(2��+����+	�'�(*����(�+*�+(��%�(+)�	�)�*#�*�*#��2	%2%(�)��#��$��%&�'(��+�*%�$�	)���
���)��������('22%	*�)����)�
%'�)��%*�#�9����)�*	+���*���+�2��*�'2%��*#��9+('���F'��+*:���)��#�	��*�	�
%&�*#��%2����%'�*	:(+)��%	�*#��%2����((�%&�*#���	�������*=��(�('�#�*#��2	%2%(���
%'�)��%*��%�&�+�*�

+*#�3�,�,%�+�:���
��,,�
�%	�,,�8=�
�
�

��	

������
2�����	���

��))�	.��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�=� "#�� )�9��%2���*� #�	��:� 2�	�+**�)� (#���� ��� �%������)� ��&%	�� *#�� �72+	�*+%�� %&� *#	���
:��	(�&	%��*#��)�*��%&�*#+(�2�	�+((+%�=�
�
��������"%��%�2�:�
+*#����*+%�� ��5�(�����)�)6�%&�*#��"%
����)��%'�*	:�,����+�$���*�
�  �=�
�

�

=� �%*
+*#(*��)+�$�*#��2	%9+(+%�(�%&�*#��"%
����)��%'�*	:�,����+�$�����	���,�	�+**�)�

��9��%2���*�-	)�	��  ��5%	���:�-	)�	�	�9%C+�$�%	�	�<����*+�$�*#�*�-	)�	6��*#��&%��%
+�$�

%	C(�(#�����%*������		+�)�%'*�*%�*#��)
���+�$5(6�#�	��:��22	%9�)�
+*#%'*�*#��2	+%	�
2�	�+((+%��%&�*#���%����,����+�$��'*#%	+*:>�
�

5�6� "#���%�(*	'�*+%��%&���:��'+�)+�$�
+*#+��*#���'	*+��$��%&�*#���	���%&����)��22	%9�)�
�(�$�	)����	���'�)�	�*#+(��22�+��*+%�B��

5�6� "#���%�(*	'�*+%��%&���:��%'�)�	:�*	��*���*�%	�%*#�	�����(�%&�����%('	��%9�	�%���
��*	��+��#�+$#*��	%'�)�%	�
+*#+��*#���	���%&����)�#�	��:��22	%9�)��(�$�	)����	��=�
�

��������"%���('	��*#�*�*#���#�	��*�	���)��22��	�����%&�*#���	���+(�	�*�+��)��#�9+�$�
	�$�	)�*%�3�,�,%�+�:���
��,,�
���)�,,�8=�
�

�
(�����	

�����:$��� ����;�1�����1�<��1��
4=)��$�2��������������������������1����
�

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	�
����
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��������� 	������
��

!��"����
�

�
#	����	��� ���	
����������������������������������������
��	$	����� �	
�
�� ��!"�#�$
#�%# �	��
 ���$#&�
'�"(���!$�"$#&�(
)���%# �

%��
�$%"� ��%# ��%���*
	+�,�
�

�$$�������� �	������-.% ($�$�
�������� �"��(�#�
#�/�����	�($"��"��0���%##�	��
�
�����������
�

�
%���	"���	$&�����'�����������������(��'�#���������
)���������*�+'���)�������,���'�
�
 �(��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
�	��#�/��"�
�/1�
�
���������!���	�&��
���2��2������-��	��"$
#�
'�%��$ ���
	�(�%# � 
	��	��!"�#�$
#�-����	
3� �
�
�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



��

��&����
�$���������	��������	��������	���
����(����

�$���������	����
���$"��#
"$���*%�� $���%4� ,���"
"%��
'�5���""�	��
'�#
"$'$�%"$
#�(%3�����#���#"�"
��	
��	"$���$#�"(��%	�%,�
�"�"(��"$���
'�*	$"$#&�"($��	��
	"�6�
�7��"$
#��(%3�����#�	���$3� �%# �����""�	�
'��)��
	"���$�"$#&�"(��
'
��
*$#&�&	
)# �8�
�,� �
���
'��$&("��4�(
)�����$#&��	
)&("�'
	*%	 �

,� �)$� $#&�*
	+�$��#
$�4��	�9)��"�"(%"��)$� $#&� 
���#
"�"%+����%���
#�*��+�# ��
6,� ���$�3��"($��$��%� ��
�$"$
#�%# �	��)$� �#
"��!"�#�$
#�
:,� 	��"	$�"$
#�
#�"(��	

'��
�"(%"�$"��%##
"����)�� �%��%��%��
#4�
1,� *$���"(���1;�	��"	$�"$
#����% (�	� �"
�%��"(���	
�
�%��%���%	��"
����%�	��)$� �
�
�
���#"��	���$3� �$#��)��
	"<�
�,� (
)��� ��$&#�$���")##$#&�
�
�	��������	����
�$	��"
	�
'�=��(#$�%����	3$����>�=	%''$���%#%&���#"8�?
�
�7��"$
#�
�
=(�����*%����
�$�"4�-�"(���	
��	"$���%	��$#�%��	
�$#�#"��
�%"$
#���	
�
�%���(
)� ����%� ��
�$"$
#�%# �
	��)$� ��#
� ��$&#�%# �%�������"%"���#"��$��%�"�
'�"(��(�$&("�
'�"(���)$� $#&�
#"
�"(��%	�%��*
)� �
(%3��%�(%	�')��3$�)%��$��%�"��	�%	��%��
#$���%	��)#%����"%����%��%	��)���$&("�	��$#�"(��&%	 �#,�
�
 �����	�-���	

������
�

.���/�0�
�
.0.

�#�
�
)#�$��
	�@
(#�
#�	�9)��"� �"(��%���$�%"$
#����	��
3� �'	
�� ���&%"� ��
*�	�� )��"
�"(��
 �3��
���#"���$#&�)##�$&(�
)	�4,�
�
1/�
� 2��1�/�
=(���	
�
�%��$��'
	�"(��	��
 ���$#&�
'�"(��
	$&$#%�� *���$#&�%# �%��
�$%"� ��%# ��%�$#&�*
	+�,�
�
�
1/�1�#.��0� .3.#���./��
=(���	
�
�%��$��'
	�%�"�	%"$
#��%# �	��
 ���$#&�
'�%#��!$�"$#&�(
)����"(��(
)���$���
�%"� �$#�"(���	��#�
/��"�(
*�3�	�"($��'
	��
'� �3��
���#"�$��%����"%����$#��	$#�$���,��
�
�1�.��/ ��2

�2/ 1/4��
=(���!$�"$#&� *���$#&�$��%��
*���3��� 
	��	��)#&%�
*���"�*$"($#�%�	
*�
'�"(	��� *���$#&���#)���	����
��$#&�"(����#"	%���)$� $#&,�=(��(
)���$��'�%#+� ��4�
� *���$#&�8�1
��� '$�� ��	$3��$��%�
-�"
	�4� *���$#&�
*$"(�%�(%�$"%����"($	 �'�

	�0��
��� '$�� ��
% �(%��	���#"�4����#��
#�"	)�"� �A$"�*%��%�	���%����#"�
 *���$#&B�0�"(��#�*�(
)���$��%��
 �	#� ��$&#�"*$�"�
#�%�"	% $"$
#%���%	#� ��$&#,��
�
=(����
"�$��$#�%�($&(�4�%""	%�"$3���
�%"$
#�"(%"��

+��
)"�
#"
�'$�� ��"
�"(��*��"�*($�(�%	�� ��$&#%"� �
C����$%���%# ��%��C�%# �"(��������")%	4,�
�
��#1�5���/�.6��
=(���	
�
�%��$��'
	�%#��!"�#�$
#�"
�%#�
	$&$#%�� *���$#&��"(���!"�#�$
#��	��
 ���"(��%���%	%#���
'�"(��
(
)���%# �	����% �"(��
	$&$#%���!"�	$
	�*%����"
��	
 )���%�(
)���
'�($&(� ��$&#�9)%�$"4,�=(��(
)���$��
(
*�3�	��
�%"� �*$"($#�"(�� ��$&#%"� ��$		%���	��#�/��"��(
)����!"�#�$
#��"
� *���$#&���
�%"� �$#�"(��
&	��#����"��(
)� �#
"��!��� �1�;�
'�"(��
	$&$#%��'�

	�%	�%�
	�"(��
	$&$#%��$#�%��
	 %#���*$"(�D���
�
�$�4��/1,��
�
=(��%  $"$
#%����%����9)%"���"
�%�1
;�$#�	�%���$#�'�

	�%	�%��"(���!$�"$#&�(
)���(%��%�'�

	�%	�%�
'�

��,6�
�"(���!"�#�$
#���9)%"��"
���6�
�*($�(�$#�"
"%���	
 )����%� *���$#&�
'�66��
��"($��$��%�1
;�
$#�	�%��,��($��"�"($��$��
3�	�"(���
�$�4�&)$ %#���
'�1�;�"(�� ��$&#�%# ��$"$#&�
'�"(��	��)�"%#"��)$� $#&�
%	��
'��)�(�%�#%")	��"(%"�*$���%  �"
�"(�� ��$&#�%��"(�"$���
'�"(���"	��"����#��� )��"
�"(��
	$&$#%���$"$#&�

'�"(���)$� $#&��#3��
�� ��4�"(	���(
)����"(��$��%�"�
'�"(���!"�#�$
#��*$���#
"�(%	��"(��
��##����
'�
"(���	��#�/��",�=(�� �3��
���#"�*$������%��
�$"$3��%  $"$
#�"
�"(���(%	%�"�	�
'�"(��%	�%,��
�
���.�
�/�.��/ ���./1�5�1��2.���
=(���(%#&����
����"��4�	��
 ���"(��)���	�'�

	��%# �%���%	%#���
'�"(�� *���$#&��"(��	��)�"%#"�
�"	)�")	��$��
'�%�($&(�9)%�$"4� ��$&#�%# �'$"����"*��#�"*
��%	&�	� *���$#&�,�=(���	
�
�� �

Page 8



	� �3��
���#"�	�"%$#��"(��"*
��$ ��*%����"
�#
"(��$ �����3%"$
#��%"�&	
)# �'�

	�%# �'$	�"�'�

	��"(��
'

"�	$#"�
'�"(���)$� $#&�$��	�"%$#� �"
�"(��	�%	�(
*�3�	�	%"(�	�"(%#��	$�+�*$"(�*$# 
*��"(���%"�	$%��*$���
���	���%�� �*$"(�%�*%���
'�&�%E$#&,�=(��(
)���*$����
#�$�"��
'���%"����%  $#&��&�%E$#&�%# �*($"��	�# �	��
"(��"*
�#�$&(�
)	$#&�(
)����%	��%��
�%��$!�
'��%"�	$%����)"��	� 
�$#%#"�4�*($"��	�# �	,��
�
=(���	
�
�%��	�"%$#��%��)�
	 $#%"����%���$#�"�	���
'�"(��
	$&$#%��(
)���%# �"(��"*
�#�$&(�
)	���
#)���	����	��%$#��"(����%���	�
'�"(��"(	��� *���$#&��"(���(%#&����	$#&�"(��'	
#"����3%"$
#�'
	*%	 �
�)"�"(��	�%	�%# ��
"(��$ �����3%"$
#�	��%$#�$#�"(���%����
�%"$
#,��=(�� ��$&#�$���
 �	#�%��$��"(��
�$"$#&�
'�"(���%"�	$%����%  $#&�(
*�3�	�#%")	%��%# ��
��
#��%"�	$%���"(%"�%	��)�� �*$"($#�"(��
$��� $%"��3$�$#$"4�%	��"
����	�*
	+� �$#"
�"($���
 �	#��"	)�")	�,�
�
=(�	��%	���!�%#����
'�&�%���"
�"(��'	
#"�%# �	�%	��"(�� �3��
���#"� 
���#
"��	
�
����%��
#$��� )��
"
�"(��#%")	��
'�"(�� ��$&#���3�#�*$"($#�"(���
#�"	%$#"��
'�"(���)$� $#&��$#��
'�"(��(
)���"(��
 �3��
���#"����"��"(�����%	%"$
#� $�"%#���,��
�
�
#��	#��(%3�����#�	%$�� �*$"(�	�&%	 ��"
�"(�� ��
�$"$
#�%# �	��)$� �
'�"(���"	)�")	���"(��%���$�%#"�
(%���	
3$ � �%���%#��(
*$#&�*(%"�)�	$&("�*%����%	��"
����	�"%$#� �*$"(�	�&%	 ��"(��	��)�"%#"� *���$#&��
"(��(
)���	�"%$#��"*
��!"�	#%���$ ��*%�����"(��%�"�	%"$
#��$#��) ��%�&�%E� �*%���"
�"(��	�%	��"($��$���)$�"�

#�"(��
	$&$#%��	�%	�'

"�	$#"��)"�"(���%"�	$%����(%#&���"($��*
)� ����%����"%����)# �	���	�$""� �
 �3��
���#",��"�$���
#�$ �	� �"(%"�%��"(���%$#� ��
�$"$
#�$��"(��	

'�%# �'	
#"�'%�% ��"(%"�"(��
	$&$#%��
(
)���$��	�"%$#� �*$"($#�"(�� *���$#&�"
�%� �&	���"(%"�$��%����"%���,��
�
=(����%���
'�"(��(
)���$���4��%"(�"$��"
�"(��#�$&(�
)	$#&��	
��	"$���%��*����%��$"���
�%"$
#��"(��
 ��$&#�
3�	%���$��
'�($&(�9)%�$"4�%# �*$����	�%"��%��
�$"$3��%  $"$
#�"
�"(��"(	��� *���$#&��"	��"����#�,��
�
�.��
��1�/� 1���/�.��
=(���	
�
�%��'
	�"(��	��
 ���$#&�
'�"(��(
)��������"(��(�$&("�
'�"(���)$� $#&�$#�	�%���(
*�3�	�"(��

)"�

+�	��%$#��"(���%���"
�"(��'	
#"�%# �	�%	,�=
�"(��'	
#"�"(�	��%	��#
� *���$#&��%# �"(�	�'
	��#
�

3�	�

+$#&��"(���)$� $#&��$#��
'�"(���	
�
�� �(
)���$��$#�$#��*$"(�"(��'	
#"�
'�#)���	�1
��� '$�� ��	$3��
�
�*$���#
"�$��%�"�"(��'	
#"�*$# 
*��
'�"($���	
��	"4,��
�
=(�	��$��%� �"%�(� � *���$#&�"
�"(��	�%	�#)���	�1���� '$�� ��	$3��*($�(�$��
5��'	
��"(���	
�
�� �
 *���$#&��$ ��"
�	�%	�'%�$#&��"($��"(�	�'
	�����"��"(�����%	%"$
#� $�"%#���
'��:��*$# 
*�"
���%#+�*%��,��
�
!14!��5��
�001��1��#1���1�/��
=(�	��%	��#
��$&(*%4�����$�%"$
#��	��%"$#&�"
�"($���	
�
�%�,�
�
./31
�/�./��#��2���1/�71#1�5�1��2.��
=(����
"�$��%��)		�#"�4� �3��
�� ��$"��*($�(���%#��"(%"�"(���	
�
�%��"
�	� �3��
��"(���$"��%# �	�"%$#�
"(��)���
'�"(����
"�$���)�"%$#%���,��
�
��/�#2�1�/���
=(���	
�
�%��$��%����"%����$#�"�	���
'���%���%# � ��$&#,�=(�� �3��
���#"�$#"	
 )����%�($&(�9)%�$"4�

'� ��$&#�"(%"�$���
���$%#"�*$"(�"(��&)$ %#���
'��$		%�F��D����
�$�4��/1,�
�
��

��&�	�� �����	���
�%3$#&�	�&%	 ��"
�"(��$# $3$ )%����	$"��
'�"($��%���$�%"$
#�"(�� ��$�$
#�"
�&	%#"���%##$#&���	�$��$
#�
(%�����#�"%+�#�(%3$#&�	�&%	 ��"
�"(��	���3%#"��
�$�$���%# ��	
�
�%���$#�"(���$		%��D#$"%	4�
��3��
���#"���%#�A� 
�"� ����	)%	4�
���B�%# �%���	���3%#"��%"�	$%���
#�$ �	%"$
#��$#��) $#&�
#%"$
#%��%# �	�&$
#%���
�$�4�% 3$��,��#�	�%�($#&�"($�� ��$�$
#�"(���
�%����%##$#&��)"(
	$"4�(%��
�
#�$ �	� �"(��'
��
*$#&8-�
�
=(���	
�
�� � ��$&#�$��
'�($&(�9)%�$"4�%# �*$����	�%"��%� $�"$#�"$3��%  $"$
#�"
�"(���"	��"����#�,�=(��
�	
�
�%��$���
���$%#"�*$"(�"(��&)$ %#�����"�
)"�$#��$		%�F��D����
�$�4��/1,�
�
�

��	

������
 �����	���

��$$�	(��
�

�
�

Page 9




��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�,� =(��  �3��
���#"� (�	��4� ��	�$""� � �(%��� ��� �
���#�� � ��'
	�� "(�� �!�$	%"$
#� 
'� "(	���
4�%	��'	
��"(�� %"��
'�"($����	�$��$
#,�
�
��������=
��
���4�*$"(����"$
#����A%��%��# � B�
'�"(��=
*#�%# ��
)#"	4���%##$#&���"�
����,�
�

�

,� ?
"*$"(�"%# $#&� "(�� �	
3$�$
#�� 
'� "(�� =
*#� %# � �
)#"	4� ��%##$#&� A��#�	%�� ��	�$""� �

��3��
���#"B��	 �	�
��G�A
	�%#4��)���9)�#"��	 �	�
	��"%")"
	4��	
3$�$
#�	�3
+$#&�
	�	�-
�#%�"$#&� "(���	
3$�$
#��
'� "(%"��	 �	B�� #
�&%	%&���� 
)"�)$� $#&�� 
	�
"(�	��!"�#�$
#�� "
�%�
 *���$#&��(%�������	��"� �)#������!�	����4�%)"(
	$�� ,�
�
������8� �#� 
	 �	� "
� �	
"��"� "(�� �(%	%�"�	� 
'� "(�� %	�%2	��$ �#"$%�� %��#$"$��� 
'� #�%	�4�

��)�%#"��%# �"
�%��
	 �*$"(��
�$�4��/1�
'�"(���$		%��D#$"%	4���3��
���#"���%#,�
�

�
6,� /�'
	��%#4��
#�"	)�"$
#��
���#������%������
'� "(���!"�	#%���%"�	$%��� "
����)�� � $#�"(��

�!"�	#%���
#�"	)�"$
#�
'�"($�� �3��
���#"��(%�������)��$""� �"
�%# �%��	
3� �$#�*	$"$#&��4�
"(�� �
�%�� ��%##$#&� �)"(
	$"4,� =(�� %��	
3� � �%"�	$%��� �(%��� "(�#� ��� )�� � $#� "(��
�
#�"	)�"$
#�
'�"(�� �3��
���#",�
�
������8�=
��#�)	��%��%"$�'%�"
	4�%���%	%#���"
�"(�� �3��
���#"�$#�"(��$#"�	��"��
'�3$�)%��
%��#$"4�%# �"
��
���4�*$"(��
�$�4��/1�
'�"(���$		%��D#$"%	4���3��
���#"���%#,�
�

�
�
0�������/	�����	���	

������
�
�
#�����	

�����7&��� �8����,�����+�,9��+�
.:$��&� ���������������������;����,����
�

Page 10



����������	

������
����������	�
����
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��� �!"���#$�%�
��

�������%�
�

�
&	����	��� ��
�������	���������������	���	������������ ���!�"�����"�#$�

%&������
�������	�''��
��	"	����� (	�����
����)�	��'�
*����
��)�	������'��	���+�������"�
�	����
��,��
*�

)-�	�������''����������	�)�	.�
*��
��'������
�'��)�
*��
�

�""�������� ���/���0���)��
�'�
�������� ��'����	��/�	�
�	'-�)�����
�
!����������
�

�
'���	(���	"%�����)�����������������*��)�&��������$
#���������+�,)��$#�������-���)�
�
.�*��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
�
/	���	������'���
������	���
�
���������/���	�%��
�
�123453�$�55�6�(	�����
�����������-���������
*�6��))	�0����43�%3�745�
�123453�5%7��6�(	�����
�������-,	�-�-����6��))	�0���%�3��3�745�

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



�123�
3�5#7%�6�(	�����
�������
6���	��������'���	��-������	���6����,'����53�73
��
�
�123�#3$4%4�6�(	����
�����-	��������-����,
*����'��
��*�	�*�'�6����,'����
3�83
��#�
�
�
!$

��%����
�"���������	��������	��$�����	���
����*����
�

0�
0!0����1��!�
��'����
��������'���')����������-���
�	�
�������-��'���9�������������#�������	'����
����������
�-�0�����
�
'�
�����)	�)�	���'��
��-���	��9�����-�����������	���
*��-�'�	�)�	��	�)	�'�
�����
'�-�0�����
�	����0���
�	����-�����,)��	'����5�������
���5��4��
��
���	��������
��
��#����:��	*�'��������4�/�
��2	���
"�,	����8����,	�������������
��2-�����������	�9�2-����;�����
'���
����',���	�'����'�������'<�
�
�9�2	��������
*�'���
�

9�������,����)�	.�
*��,	�
*��,'������'�����-��������')�����������'�-����)��.�,)��
���	�)�����
%9�"�
��
,�,'��	��������
�	��'���
�)�	.�����	'��
��-��	�����
��	�'���
�'�	�0�	'�
*��,������	�0�����'��'�
�
�������
�������
*����-�))�
�
#9�!
',������
����	�)�	.�
*�)	�0�'��
��
�'����
$9�')�����,�)'��
��)�	.�
*�	�'�	�����
'���	�	�'���
�'��	��	�=,�	��9�
59�!'��-���	��������
�	�
���
���''�	��
89�2-�	���'���	�����������������
�	���
���-���'�����-�
����.�
*���'��
�������-��'����
49��-������-���
������8����������.�)-�	�����'�	0�����-�
��>�'��
*��
������	'�$����'������.?�
79�&��*���'��	��)	�)�'�������-��'�����
�����0�-�������		��	����'��)�)��)���,'�
*��-����	�)�	.����
�*-��
��9�1
��'�	�����)��)��������������	����������-����	�)�	.����
�*-��
��9���	���
��
��'���	�����
'�	,����
�
�
9��,����
*��-��',	*�	������-��������������-���������),��)��)������-���	���
�����������
�����
'������
��'��0�
��*�9�
�%9�2-����
���'�',�;�����������	���)	�'�	0����
��	��	�
�#9�2-��*	�,
������	��'�
��-�*-�	��-�
�2-�����������	���-��-��������)����,)�
����
����
�$92-����0���)��
�������-�0���
���0�	'����)����,)�
��-��',		�,
��
*���'�����,����
*�
�592-����0���)��
�����'�
��������-���������
���-��'������'���')	�)�	���
��������-��'�@������-��'����
�89�����''��
����-��'�����'��
���=,���9��
�49�2-���))��	�
������'�
������
���
����-��-��',		�,
��
*'�
�79���'�����	�)	�)�'���'-�,��������
'���	��9�

�9�2-��'����-�'�-�'��	�����)�	��
�����������'�����	�-����*�������*'�'-�,�����.��)���������	���,����
*�
�����
��'9��
�
��
�
�=,������
*�)������
�-�'����
�	����0������'��
*�'�*
��,	�'��	������-�,'�-���'��
���;�����
�����-��
'�-�����
�


#�)�'���0���������.�	�')�
'�'�-�0�����
�	����0����	���	�'���
�'��
�	�')��������-��	��������
�������
����	��:	�,)�/	������9��
�
���!2&���1��!�

��	����	����������,��
���'�,	��'�A��''���+�
�*���
���(
0�	�
��
����/	�������
��6�
����;�����
9�

��	����	����2��-
�������	0���'��2	������+�
�*���
����0�'��
��6�
����;�����
�',�;���������
�����
'9��

��	����	����2��-
�������	0���'��2	���/	�'�	0����
�������	��6�
����;�����
9�

+�	'��'�����	�-�����*�������0�'�	����	0����6�
����;�����
�',�;���������
�����
'9��

/�������	�-�����,	�������'�
�6�
����;�����
�

�
.�����	�3���	

������
�
2-�'��))�������
���'�����		����	���/��

�
*�"����������
�7�-�&�0����	�
������	�����	���������B�'��9��
�
1��
�.2��1���
2-��)	�)�'�����0���)��
���'���	��-���	�����
������)�	������'��	����)�	��'�
*���'��	�������������
�	��
���-��
��''��������)-�	��������	�)�	.�
*��
��'������
�'��)�
*9��

Page 12



�
�
1��1�&0��4�.050&���0���
2-��'�����'������������-�
���)	���	����	�'���
������	����
�����'���;���
������-��*	����!!���'�����,����
*�6�
�������	�C'�"-,	�-9�!���'���
'���	����-����-��)	�
��)�������-����0���)��
���'�����)������',�;�������
)������'����$��
��"�������-�����)����1
���	����0���)��
��/��
9�
�
!1�0���.�!2

�2�.1�6!�
2-��)	�)�'�����0���)��
���'�-��0����'��)�
*��	�����'�������'�9�����''�����-��'�����'�*��
���0���
�	�������������
�����	���	��.��
���-���,
*����9�
�
�������	�C'�"-,	�-��:	����!!���'������
���-��',		�,
��
*�*	�0����	���'�������������-����'������-��'���9�
2���-����'������-��'�����-�	���'�������.�����-	��������'��	�����		����������
*'���	��
*�/�
��2	���"�,	�9���
�
�	��������'�)	�����
�
���������,)��������'��	���'���������-���������
*'����-�,*-��-�	���'���'�
*���
'��	������	�	���,����
*�������������-����'���
�����:��	*�C'�/	���	����-���9�
�
2-��'�����'�'�	��
����	����	�����������
��))	�>��������
6%��-�*-�'�
�'��
������9�2-�	���'���'����
��	*��	����
�
*�'�
�'��
�������	,

�
*����
*��-����,
��	�����-��������	�C'�"-,	�-9�
�
��&1�7�����08��
�
����	�����	��������
//�������0�	�
*��,'���
�������0���)��
���//��$<�/��

�
*���	��-����'��	���(
0�	�
��
�9��
��
//:�%�2	�
')�	��
�
�������2�����%�.�*��	"
���������
/������'����$�6�&�
����'���
�������0���)��
�����-�
�/	���	������'���
������	��'��1�&��6�
��0���)��
���
��1	��
���*�
�	����
���(���6�"	���	�����	�"���,
����"�
�	�'��
��D��������'��:�$�6�
��
�'��)�
*��
��&�����0���)��
���
��"���6���0���)��
���������
*���'�����,����
*'��
��
��	,��,	�'�����-�����)����1
���	����0���)��
��/��
��	��	���0�
���
��-�'��
'��
��9�
�
���0�
���0���.���0�1�7�1!!20!��
2-����'�*
�����-��'�-�����'��-��	�',��������
,���	���������
*'�������
��-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	����
�
���-���))����
���
���*�
�9�2-���,����
*�-��*-��-�'����
�'�*
�����
����	��,�����	����-����	�*�
�����
�
0�'�*�������-����0���)�	����)	�'�	0���-��0���'�����-����;���
��*	����!!���'�����,����
*9�!���'�
��
'���	����-����-��
���)�	��'�
*���)�	������'��	���'�	,��,	��
���	�')�
�'�)�'���0�����
��	�')���'��-��
��������
��>���
��0�	
��,��	9�2-���,����
*�-�'����
�	��,�������)	�'�	0���-��0���'�����-���-,	�-��
��
���	��,����-���0�	������)����,)�
��-������������',		�,
��
*�	�'���
�����)	�)�	���'9�
�
2-����	'������	������
������-���,����
*��'�	���''����
���	����	�')�
'������-��	������
'-�)����-�/�
��2	���
"�,	�9�2-�'�������
',	����',������
���,����.���	��-��	�'���
�'�����-�'��)	�)�	���'��'�)	�'�	0����
��
��
,
�,���0�	���.�
*���.�'�)����9�2-�����'�'��)�	������-����0���)��
������������'�
*���'��	���)-�	�����
�,����
*��-����'�������'�	��
����	����-����;���
��)	�)�	���'����'������
�'��)�
*9�!���'���
'���	����-���
�-���
�	��,����
����	����������-�'�)��
�����-�
��-����	'������	������
������-���,����
*��������'��-��)����
	��,����-���0�	�����,�.��
����''�
*�����-���,����
*�,)�
��-������������',		�,
��
*'9�
�
2-���,����
*�-�'�����
���)�	�	����
�)���-�	������'�*
�����
',	���-���0�	����-��*-������-���,����
*�
�
��',�'�=,�
�����-����)��������-��'�-�����'�'�*
�����
����	��,���9�2-��)	�)�'�������	���'���
����
��
�����
�����������	'��	����
�������	������
���))	�0�������-��'�-��������
',	���-����-���0�	����
��
�'-�
*�����-���,����
*����)����
�'��-��',		�,
��
*'�-�0�
*�)�	���,��	�	�*�	������-����;���
����'����
�-,	�-9��
�
2-��'�-����-�'���'�����
���'�*
����
���
;,
����
����-��-��/�������	�-�����,	�������'�
�������	����
���)������-�'��,	�������'�*
��
��������
��,���	��	�������������	�C'����)	�0�
��0�-���������''��,�����
-�,	'�����-������''�����-��'�����'��,	����*���'��������	���	��.�)�	.�
*������
������-�����
���	�)�	.����

��-�*-��������'-���
�������0��/!��'�
'�	���������*-�'����	*������
'�0��'��
������'��������0���-�'�����
)��
��
*��������	�0�',�������		�
���	����	�')�''�
*��
���
��	
���'-,���	'�����-��)-�	����9���

�	�-����*�������'.���'���	�'��	�-�-�'���'�����
�',�����������-��-���))�������
��-��-�-�'����
�������
.
��
��	�-�����*������
��	�'���
��-��'���9�����0�	���������
*���
',������
����-�+�	'��'����
�	�-�����*�������0�'�	����	0��������'�
���.
��������-�	�	����
'��>�'������-��'�����
���'�����
'�=,�
����

Page 13



�,	�-�	�)	����0���)��
����	.��'�	�=,�	���������
������
��'���'9���

!�������	'��	����
��������))	�0���-��)��
�
*��))�������
��-���������
*�)	�*	����������	.��'���
��
�����
�,)�
��
���))	�0�����	��-��'�-�����'�	�=,�	��<�

(0��,����
��'�	�=,�	������'��
*��-��	�,����-�,*-����-��'�',�-��'��	�����	�
�-�
*3�*��)-�'��'���
��
	���*
�'����'��-����	'��'��*���
����
�����
*��
���,		�
����,
.
��
��	�-�����*�����	����
'9��

2-��	�',��'����(0��,����
���'��
*�������-�
��
��	���-��
������	��
����)�����+���*����
��)�''������,���	�
�	�-�����*������
0�'��*����
'���

������	��'���	�')�����������*����
��9�9��-�	��'�-��������	���)	�)�'�'�	���0������'�	,��,	�'��9�9�
	���	��
*��
���
0�'��*����
��������'3	����
'������	��	�'�
�'��
���,����
*'9��

2-�����,���)	�*	����������	.����������,���
����
��	����
���-���'����!
0�'��*����
����!E'�F�����	���
�������
*��-����'�	�=,�	�����	��-����	.�����-���'��*��9��

!���'�0�	����)�	��
���-����-��)	�*	���������	�-�����*������
0�'��*����
�����	'���	���	�
*�����
�	�-�����*�������	.<��

�� )	�6�����
����
���0��,����
��
0�'��*����
'G��

�� �-���������������������-��
��',�'�=,�
��	�=,�	���)	�6��0���)��
������*����
���9�9��,����>��0����
����
��
���'������'��0�	����	����0��,����
���	.�G��

�� �-���������������		���,���������
�����	.��,	�
*���0���)��
��)-�'�'G��

�� �-���,���	�'��	�-��
���	���
*�,)3���)�'����
�����
���	������'��
��	���	�'����-�
����,'�,���
��
)�''�������	����),��������
�����-��	�',��'��'��)����)�
��
���
�	�',��'�9�//�$��(�
9%�����	���
	�=,�	�'��/�'����'��,	��	���	��
*�����-����''����-�	���*���,����'����'��,���	�)�	��
*��
��),��������
��
H��)�'�
*���
�����
'��	�����*����
'�����
',	��',�-���	.��'���		�����,���
������������

�	��
���-��
���)�����
�����-���>�	��'���'�)	�)�	���'��,	��H9�

!0��
��1���.1!����0!�

2-��'�)�	����
���'��
��'���-��0�������-���,����
*���������-��-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	����'�'��
��	�9�
2-����	'������	���
���'�����
*�-���������	������
���'��
�/�
��2	���"�,	���	���0�	�
����	����-��
-�,'�'9�2-�	���	��
����
���'��
��-��'�������0����
�����-��'�
*���'��	���/-�	����������
����;���
��
����/�
��2	���"�,	���-���0�	�'-�,��������	'������
��������))	�0���-��'�-��������
�����
���
����
��)�'�������
',	����
�'��)�
*��	�����
�����
�����	���������'����
��-���0�	������)���9��

�
/16/��7��
�441��1��&1���1��!�
2-��)	�)�'���-�'�������	')���������
7��
��
���
��,��'��
������-���)-�	������
���
���	�)�	.�
*�
')���'�����''����	����	�������0����
���)	�0���0�-������
��)���'�	��
�����''9��2-���>�'��
*�����	��
�	���:	�,)�/	���������,���	������������-�'�'�����	�����'��>�'��
*�)	���'�'���������'���������'����
$��������-��'�,�-��'�9�
�
��2	�
')�	���������
���2���-�'����
�',���������
�',))�	������-���))�������
��-����
������'�)��.�
�	������*�
�	����
���	��-������������
�	����,������������
�7����
���������-�
�'����%�����6����
0�-�������0���
�'���*-������>)���������-�-�,	9�2-�'�
,���	�����������
���0�-�������0���
�'��
�
�	���������,���
��������
'���	���',������
�����>��''�0�����������	���
�������-�*-����'�����9�
�
�,	�
*�����'����)��.�,'����-��)	�)�'�������������
�	����,��������.�������*�
�	����'�����������
���
����
����	��
6'�	����)�	.�
*��
��	��������-���0�	��-�'��'�
�����
'���	���������',������
��	��'�
����
��		�
���
���;�����
��
�-�*-����'������*	�,
�'��-�����,������','���
����
��))����-���0�	���
��
�����
���	��-��)	�0�'��
�������������'�����''�'��)���'�	��
'�*��
*�����
���	����-��'�������'�������	�''�
�-�����������6��,�-�;,
����
�����	��������-�	���������'�"��	���,
���������,����
��,	�*���
��
�''�'���-�'��0�'���	'��
��'���������-��)	�)�'�������������
�	���-��������'-�����	�0��������������	��
','���
��������
'�',�-��'����.�
*����)	�0���
*���'���	��	�''�
*�)��
������-��;,
����
9�
�
!
���
��,'��
���-�	���	��
��','���
�����	��'�
'������;��������-�'�)	�)�'����
�-�*-����'�������	��	������

Page 14



��
�*���
��*	�,
�'��',�;���������
�����
'9�
0�51
���0���&�!2!��1��91&1�7�1!!20!�
2-��)	�)�'�����0���)��
���������-��0������((�+�0�	��*����	���
*��-��-��
��,��'��
�	*��
��
'�	0����
��-	�,*-���'�*
���
��,��
*�
��,	�����0�
���������
��	
���')���'���������	��
���
�1�0��,�'�
��-��0����-	�,*-��
-�
�����
',�����
��
��	��,'���������
*9��
�
/0�&�/�1!!20!�
2-�	���	��
��-����-���)�������
'�	�����
*�����-�'���0���)��
�������
���-��)���
�������
����'�����-��
�����������'���9��
�
����&2!1���
!���'���
'���	����-����-��)	�)�'�����0���)��
���'������
��,	���
��'������))	�)	��������	����
�
*��-��
�-�	����	��
����'�*
�����-����;���
����'�����,����
*��
����'�'����
*��
�����=,����)	�0�'��
�-�'����
�
��������)	�'�	0���-��')�������	�-�����,	�������,	�'9�2-�	����,������
�����	���
�����-�
*���
��-��
�-�	����	�����-��',		�,
��
*��	����	��
����''�������
�������',		�,
��
*�	�'���
�����)	�)�	���'9�2-��
'�-�����'�����)�������
���	�'����)������'����$�6�&�
���'���
�������0���)��
�����-�
�/	���	����
��'���
������	��'��1�&��6���0���)��
���
��1	��
���*�
�	����
���(���6�"	���	�����	�"���,
����
"�
�	�'��
��D��������'��:�$�6���
�'��)�
*��
��&�����0���)��
���
��"���6���0���)��
���������
*�
��'�����,����
*'��
����	,��,	�'�����-�����)����1
���	����0���)��
��/��
9�
�
!$

��%�	��.�����	���
��0�
*�	�*�	�'�����-���
��0��,�����	��'�����-�'��))�������
��-������'��
����*	�
��/��

�
*�/�	��''��
�
-�'����
���.�
�-�0�
*�	�*�	�'�����-��	���0�
��/������'��
��/	�)�'��'��
��-����		���1
���	��
��0���)��
��/��
�����)����D��	,�	��
������
������	���0�
������	������
'���	����
'��
��,��
*�

����
����
��	�*��
���)��������0���9�!
�	���-�
*��-�'�����'��
��-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	����-�'�
��
'���	����-���������
*<6�
!���'���
'���	����-����-��)	�)�'�����0���)��
���'������
��,	���
��'������))	�)	��������	����
�
*��-��
�-�	����	��
����'�*
�����-����;���
����'�����,����
*��
����'�'����
*��
�����=,����)	�0�'��
�-�'����
�
��������)	�'�	0���-��')�������	�-�����,	�������,	�'9�2-�	����,������
�����	���
�����-�
*���
��-��
�-�	����	�����-��',		�,
��
*��	����	��
����''�������
�������',		�,
��
*�	�'���
�����)	�)�	���'9�2-��
'�-�����'��-�	���	�������������)�������
���	�'����)������'����$�6�&�
���'���
�������0���)��
��
���-�
�/	���	������'���
������	��'��1�&��6���0���)��
���
��1	��
���*�
�	����
���(���6�"	���	�����	�
"���,
����"�
�	�'��
��D��������'��:�$�6���
�'��)�
*��
��&�����0���)��
���
��"���6�
��0���)��
���������
*���'�����,����
*'��
����	,��,	�'�����-�����)����1
���	����0���)��
��/��
��
�
�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��""�	*��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�9� 2-�� ��0���)��
�� -�	���� )�	������� '-���� ��� �����
���� ����	�� �-�� �>)�	����
� ��� �-	���
���	'��	����-�����������-�'�)�	��''��
9�
�
��������2�����)������-�������
�7����'����
���������-��2��
��
��"�,
�	��/��

�
*�����
�77�9�
�

�

9� ����	���
����
'�	,����
������
��'��'��)��'�����-������
*��	����
*��
����
��������	���'�

��� ��� ,'��� �
� �-�� �>��	
��� ��
'�	,����
� ��� �-�'� ��0���)��
�� '-���� ��� ',�������� ��� �
��
�))	�0����
��	���
*�����-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9�2-���))	�0�������	���'�'-�����-�
����
,'��� �
� �-�� ��
'�	,����
� ��� �-�� ��0���)��
�� �
�� 	����
��� �'� ',�-� �-�	�����	� ,
��''�
��-�	��'���*	�����
��	���
*����-��-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9�
�
������<�2���
',	����'���'�����	���))��	�
�������-����0���)��
���
��-���
��	�'�'����0�',���
���
�����
��������)������-�/������"�������-����		���1
���	����0���)��
��/��
9�
�

�
%9� &����0���)��
����
��,��
*�*�����-
������*��6�-�������'�����
0�'��*����
'������	����
����

Page 15



�>�'��
*3
�������,��	��,
��	��.�'��=,�)��
����������.��)���������-��'����,
�����-���))��6��
���
�	��-��	��*�
�'��	�',���''�	'��
��������-�'�'��,	����-����)����
�����
������)	�*	��������
�	�-�����*�������	.��
�����	��
������-����	����
�'�-��������
0�'��*����
��-��-�-�'����
�
',������������-���))����
���
���))	�0�������-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9�������	.'�'-����
�����		�����,���
�����)�������'��))	�0����,
��''���-�	��'���*	������
��	���
*�����-��
������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9�

2-�'��	����
�'�-��������
0�'��*����
�������
��,����-���������
*����)�
�
�'<�

�9��
��	�-�����*������0��,����
G�

��9��
��	�-�����*�����	���	��
*�)	�*	������-��'��)������-��-����������
��	��������-��
	�',��'�����-���0��,����
9�

���9�2-��)	�*	�������	�)�'���
0�'��*����
��''�''��
�9��

�09�/	�0�'��
���	��-�<�

���
���'�'���

��/,��������
����''���
����
��
����

����)�'����
�����-���	�-�0������-��'�����
0�'��*����
'��
��	���	�'I�

��������2���
',	���-����
���	�-�����*�����	����
'��	�����=,�������''�''����	���	����
�'��))	�)	������
���-��	�',��'�),���'-����
�����	��
������-�/������"�
$���0���)��
��
�������
*�&�
6'�-��,�����	�-�����*����������
'9�
�

�
#9� &����0���)��
��'-������������
����,
�����,���������'����'�����
��-�	����
�'��)�
*�-�0��

���
�',������������
���))	�0����
��	���
*�����-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9��2-��
��
�'��)�
*�'�-����'-������������-���������
'��')����'��
��-��*-�'���������>�'��
*��
��
)	�)�'����	��'��'-	,�'��
��-��*��)��
��
*��
�������>�'��
*��
��)	�)�'���*	�''����
��
-�	��',	�������	��'��
���
����-�	�
��,	����	�)	�)�'�������,	�'9��,�-���
�'��)�
*���	.'�
'-����������)������)	��	�����-����	'��,'������-���,����
*�-�	����)�	������9��
�
��������2���
',	����'���'�����	��'��
��	������))��	�
�������-����0���)��
���
��-��
�
��	�'�'�����-��0�',������
����'�����-���	����
��-�0�
*�	�*�	�����/������:�$�����-��1
���	��
��0���)��
��/��
9�

�
$9� �
���	��'��	�'-	,�'�	���0�������
*��	�'�0�	��������*����	�������
*�'�	��,'�����'��'���

���-�
���0�����	'��	����-�����)�����
�����-��'�-����'-�������	�)����������	��'��	�'-	,�'�
�����'�����	�'�@���
��')����'�����-�'���	�*�
�����	�=,�	���������)��
����,
��''���-�	��'��
�))	�0����
��	���
*�����-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9��
�
��������2���
',	����'���'�����	��'��
��	������))��	�
�������-����0���)��
���
��-��
�
��	�'�'�����-��0�',������
����'�����-���	����
��-�0�
*�	�*�	�����/������:�$�����-��
1
���	����0���)��
��/��
9�
�

�
59� ��0���)��
��'-����
��������
���,
������'�-������	��-��)	�0�'��
����������)�	.�
*�-�'�

���
�',������������
���*	�����
��	���
*�����-��������)��

�
*��,�-�	���9��2-��������)�	.�
*�
���������'-��������	�������
�����	��
������-��-���))	�0���������'�)	��	�����-�����,)����
����
�-����0���)��
��-�	�����))	�0����
��	����
����'�',�-��-�	�����	9�
�
��������2��)	�������-��,'�������	��','���
�������	�'�����	�
')�	�9��2-�'���
�����
��'�
��)�'���-�0�
*�	�*�	�����)������2��
����=,�	���
�'���	�"�����/�	.�
*������-����		���
1
���	����0���)��
��/��
9�

�
89� &����0���)��
��'-���������
���,
����������'������	.'�����''�'��)���'�	��
'��	�''�
*�

�	������������'�;,
����
����-�"��	���,
�������-�0�����
�',������������
���))	�0����
�
�	���
*�����-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9��2-����	.'�'-���������)����
�����
�����	��
���

Page 16



���-��-���))	�0���)��
'�)	��	������	'�����,)����
�����-����0���)��
���
��	����
����'�',�-�
�-�	�����	�,
��''���-�	��'���*	�����
��	���
*����-��-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9�
�
��������!
��-���
��	�'�'����-�*-����'������
�

�
49� &����0���)��
��'-���������
���,
����������'���	.'����)	�0����0�-���������''��
���

�	�������-�0�����
�',������������
���))	�0����
��	���
*�����-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9��
2-����	.'�'-���������)����
�����
�����	��
������-��-���))	�0���)��
'�)	��	������	'��
���,)����
�����-����0���)��
���
��	����
����'�',�-��-�	�����	�,
��''���-�	��'���*	�����
�
�	���
*����-��-��������/��

�
*��,�-�	���9�
�
��������!
��-���
��	�'�'����-�*-����'�����9�
�

�
&�����	

�����9%��� �:����-��������,����
0;"��%�.��������������������-:����-����

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	�
����
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��������� 	������
��

!��"�����������
����
����
�

#	����	��� ���
����������������������
��������������
�
��	$	����� ��� !��"#�$%��&"�&'"�%�(#��" &�) �*�!	"$ *�#(""	��+�	&�� &%�')&��

%) !(��%&"	�,��-&� %)" �� *�	��	�%&�)	��%��
�$$�������� �	���	*) !�
�������� .	,%" ���%)! ��&*�
�
�����������
�

�
%���	&���	$'�����(�����������������)��(�#���������
*��������+,�-(���*�������.���(�
�
�
 �)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
/	)��	)(,�0 *$%&	)�(�
	���
��1�
�
���������/���	�'��
�

//2��2��3�
�4���� !��"#�$%��&"�#(�&%�4���#$%�*�
�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 19



��

��'����
�$���������	��������	��������	���
����)����

�$���������	����

�%)&�� "&)���'�%�*)%+(�,�*5���&&�	%�"#� "&)#)��&)" ���6����� �%� &�&"�+	"+�	&)�%�) �&����	��5�
&�&���&)���
"#�'	)&) !�&�)%�	�+"	&� "�"�7��&)" %���6����� �	���)6�*5�
�
�	��������	����
�)	��&"	�"#���'������ *�
%%�&��� �!��� &�8�� 6)	" �� &�(����(&�9��"�"�7��&)" �
�)	��&"	�"#����� )��(���	6)��%�8��	�##)���� �!��� &9��"�"�7��&)" �
�
 �����	�0���	

������
�"$ �)(("	�/�)(���6)�%���%�'	)&&� �&"�	�:$�%&�&����++()��&)" ����&�;� �"$&�"#�*�(�!�&�*�+"'�	%��%�&���
+	"+"%�(�+	"6)*�%�%$)&��(��*)%��(�*�	�%)*� &)�(����"��"*�&)" 5��
�
12�
� 3��1�2�
����+	"+"%�(�)%�#"	������ !��"#�$%��"#���!	"$ *�#(""	�'"	;%�"+�&"�	�%)*� &)�(5����	��)%��$		� &(,�
	�%)*� &)�(�$ )&%�&"�&���$++�	�#(""	%5���)%��++()��&)" �)%���	�%$��)%%)" �#	"����+	�6)"$%(,�	�#$%�*�
�++()��&)" �#"	�&���%����+	"+"%�(5�
�
�
12�1�#4��5� 464#���42��
0 �&�	�%�"#���1�&���+	) �)+(��"#�&���*�6�("+�� &�)%�$ ����+&��(���%�&���+	"+"%�*�$%��*"�%� "&�#�((�
$ *�	��%���(�%%�%�.���.
�"	�.15��
�
�1�4��2 ��3

�32 127��
�����$)(*) !�)%���	� *�	�*��"	 �	�+("&�&'"4%&"	�,�$ )&��&"�&���%)*��"#�&����$)(*) !�)%���&)(��%�"'	""�5�
����%)&��#���%�	�%)*� &)�(�*'�(() !%��$&�)&%�(#�)%�("��&�*�')&�) �&���*�%)! �&�*�/	)��	)(,�0 *$%&	)�(�
	��5�
�
��#1�8���2�49��
����+	"+"%�(�)%�#"	��� " �) *$%&	)�(�$%��')&�) ���/	)��	)(,�0 *$%&	)�(�
	����)#�&���*�6�("+�� &�*"�%� "&�
���"	*�')&��&���*�6�("+�� &�+(� �+"()�)�%�&���+	"+"%�(�')((����*����*�$ ����+&��(�5�����	��)%� "�
�6)*� ���+	�%� &�*��%�&"�'�,�&����$)(*) !�%�"$(*� "&�� *���  "&����$%�*�#"	�) *$%&	)�(5�<�)(%&�&���
$++�	�#(""	%���6���-)%&) !�	�%)*� &)�(�$%�%�&�)%�*"�%� "&�"6�		)*��&����$		� &�) *$%&	)�(�(� *�+"()�)�%5�
�"��(("'�	�%)*� &)�(�')&�) �� �)*� &)#)�*�) *$%&	)�(�=" ��'"$(*���$%��+	"�(��%�&"�) *$%&	)�(��$%) �%%��%�
'�((��%�	�%)*� &)�(�$%�%��%�&���&'"�*"� "&���		,�'�((�) �&�	�%�"#�$%��')&�) �&��%��%)&�%5�
�
���4�
�2�4��2 ���421�8�1��34���
����+	"+"%�(�)%�&"�) &	"*$���&'"��**)&)" �(�	�%)*� &)�(�*'�(() !%�) &"�� ��-)%&) !��"���	�)�(��$)(*) !5�
0 �&�	�%�"#���1�+	"+"%�(%�) �&�)%�("��&)" �%�"$(*��" %)%&�"#��%���(�%%�%�.���.
�� *�.15��
�
�" 4) *$%&	)�(�$%�%��� �$ *�	�) ��&���6)&�()&,�� *�#$&$	��!	"'&��"#�) *$%&	)�(��	��%5����	��)%� "�
�6)*� ���&"�%�"'�&��� ��*�#"	�	�%)*� &)�(�"	�� ,���	;�&) !�&��&���%���� ���		)�*�"$&�&"�7$%&)#,�&���("%%�
"#�&��%��) *$%&	)�(��(("��&�*�$ )&%�&"�	�%)*� &)�(�"$&%)*��"#���/	)��	)(,���%)*� &)�(�
	��5������!� &���%�
%&�&�*�&��&�&���+	"+�	&,�'�%���	;�&�*��%��"���	�)�(�#	"����,�
��1�� *���(�&&�	�#	"��&���+	�6)"$%�
"' �	��" #)	�) !�&��&�&���+	"+�	&,���*���� �#"	�%�(��')&����)&��� *��" %�#"	���+�	)"*�"#��3��" &�%5��
�
����) #"	��&)" �+	"6)*�*�)%��) )��(�) �&�	�%�"#�7$%&)#)��&)" ��%�&"�'�,�&���%)&����  "&����$%�*��%�
�"���	�)�(5��
�
/17/��8��
�551��1��#1���1�2��
���	���	�� "��)!�'�,�0�+()��&)" %�	�(�&) !�&"�&�)%�+	"+"%�(5�
�
��2�#3�1�2���
����+	"+"%�(�&"��	��&��	�%)*� &)�(�$ )&%�')&�) �&�)%�("��&)" �)%�$ ����+&��(�5�����(� *�)%�*�%)! �&�*��%�
/	)��	)(,�0 *$%&	)�(��&��	�#"	��&���+	"+"%�(�*"�%� "&��"�+(,�')&��<)		�(>%���/�/"()�,���15�
�

��	

������
 �����	���

�
������
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�5� ����+	"+"%�*�	�%)*� &)�(�$%��)%�$ ����+&��(��')&�) ���/	)��	)(,�0 *$%&	)�(�
	���� *�)%�

Page 20



�" &	�	,�&"�/"()�,���1�"#��<)		�(�� )&�	,���6�("+�� &�/(� 5������	��)%�) %$##)�)� &�
) #"	��&)" �%$��)&&�*�')&��&����++()��&)" �&"�7$%&)#,�"6�		)*) !�/"()�,���15�
�

�
5�������2	�����	���	

������
�
#�����	

�����!'��� .:����.��������,����
4;$��'� ��������������������������.����

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	�
����
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��� �!"���#$�%�
��

�&�	��
�

�
'	����	��� ��	
���������������������������������� !"#����$%����#�&'�

�%(�
��	"	����� %����	��)�����*�����+����������������������,,����)���)���������	��,�

*�	�)���,������	-�,����������)����	��)�����*�����+�������������,,�
,.���,�*�	�)�����*��),/01���	�,�����2�%������,)	1�)����������-�����1)��*�
�,,����)�������,��.���.�	
�����,.�	),��	��,���������1��)-��	��,2�
%����	��)�����*�����+���)	�����)��)���,�3)��*�	���1������������)���
�	��)�����*��������,,���������,,�)��)���,�3)��*�	��,��������	��,2�%���
.	�.�,�����4��4�,�������)�����*�)����3�)����,������	-������������	�
������-�����01���	�����2�
�

�""�������� �5�����))���3���#��,)	1�)����!)��
�������� 6,�"�����,1�	��������
�
!����������
�

�
�
(���	)���	"%�����*�����������������+��*�'��������$
#���������,��*��$#�������-���*�
�
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



.�+��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
 	���	��-���,����)����"	���
���,�)-�������,����71�������,�"	���
�
���������/���	�%��
%��	����4��������1��	�1,�.���������..����)���,����)��,�,�)����)�������
�)���89:�
�
%�����,)�.���������..����)�������)���,�)��+�,;�"  /
���/�9

��*�	���.	�4����),�)��)��������
��)	����������	��)�����*�'2����)	����������������
�*�������+������,��..	�4��������/��/
��
�
�
!$

��%����
�"���������	��������	��$�����	���
����+����

0�
0!0����1��!�
�
"�,�)����)����+�,�.�,)����1),����)���,�)������
99�����4��1�����))�	,��*���)�*���)����+�	��,��)�)��
�������1	����.	�.�	)��,2��
�
")�)���)�����*�+	�)����)��,�	�.�	)�'9���))�	,��*���0��)������4�������	����4���*	���)������1.��	,��*��
��
<*��)�������:=�>��'���:���9��<*��)���=�>�
:��'����4��,��	�� �������8��
���
'��
8��'���'���&��?�3�����#��,���

���
���

���'���9���	�,*�	���������������-+�-��
�"��'���'
��'&���:���9�"�)���������98���&��
7	�,4���	�����2�
�
%�����0��)���,��������,1���	�,����,�*����+,;�
�
�2� #����	�,��4�	�)	�**������	��,�����������,)�����1	����.��
�)���,�<����>�8;�:�������

'.��>�&;'�.�=�

2� #����	�,��*��3��,,�4�����,���1	�������,)	1�)����
'2� ?��)�����.�)���+������4��)����..��	������*���������)	�)�������.�
&2� !���)�.���1)����*	���*���������),�
:2� 5�		��,��*�,��1)����������������1�����1),����,��������1	,�
�2� ����4����*�)	��,�+��������������	��)�	��*�)����	���
92� ?��)�����.�)���+�����))	��)���-,��*�����	)��������������	)����,������,��)�	�<��)�>,������

����4��1	=�
�2� %	�1����*	����1),���	,�<.��.�����)�*	���)����������1	����=�����1������1	���	,��
�
���!2'���1��!�
�
��)1	�����������>�?1	)��	���)��1	4�-,�	�@1�	���
�
6�	,�-,������4�	�����)���"�4�,�	-���	4����>������0��)����,1�0��)�)�������)���,�
�
��	��)�	��*�!�+����������,,�)����������)�>���4�	�����)��� 	�)��)����>�������0��)����
�
��	��)�	��*�%�����������	4���,�>������0��)����,1�0��)�)�������)���,�
�
6�"��>������0��)����,1�0��)�)�������)���,�
�
��4�	�����)�"����-�>������0��)����,1�0��)�)�������)���,�
�
�
.�����	�3���	

������
�
1��
�.2��1���
%���.	�.�,�����4���.���)��,�*�	�)����	��)�����*�����+����������������������,,����)���)���������	��,�
*�	�)���,������	-�,����������)����	��)�����*�����+�������������,,�,.���,�*�	�)�����*��),/01���	�,�����2�
%������,)	1�)����������-�����1)��*��,,����)�������,��.���.�	
�����,.�	),��	��,���������1��)-��	��,2�
%����	��)�����*�����+���)	�����)��)���,�3)��*�	���1������������)����	��)�����*��������,,���������,,�)��
)���,�3)��*�	��,��������	��,2�%���.	�.�,�����4��4�,�������)�����*�)����3�)����,������	-������������	�
������-�����01���	�����2�
�
�
1��1�'0��4�.050'���0���

Page 24



%���,�)���,�����)���+�)������.	���	��-�	�,����)�����,�������)���+�)����5�		��A,�B��)�	-���4���.���)� ����
�����,�����.)��������.	����.���,1�0��)�)��)���	���4��)���)����������������.��������.������,2��
�
%���.	�.�,���,���������,�)����
���**�����)�1,���*�)��,�,�)��)��.	�4��������+�������.	�4���"�����-�
��������+�)��)���#�1����A,��,.�	�)���,�)������4�	��������@1���)-���1��)��������4�	�����)�)��)����.,�
��,.�	����)��,)1���),��,)�**�����)���+���	�����1��)-2��
�
!1�0���.�!2

�2�.1�6!�
%���,�)�����.	�,�,�)�����	
�������������������"�����-�*�	���	�,������,�,.��)���)��)�	�����,)���)��	��,2�
"����)	����	������.	�,����)���,����	�,�������1������,�����1�������	�.�	
����������	��.��-��)��)���+�,)�
)��	���	��)�	���/,-�)��)���)����,���1	),�+�)��)+���1�)��,)�	�-�����
,�1,���*�	�01���	�����,����	�.1.��,�
�������)�����	)��+�,)��������+��)��	��,)	��)1	*�.�)���+�)������	����*�.��-����*����2��%����3�,)����
������-�,�)�����)���,�����4�	,����3��*��3�,)�����1������,������+�)����**�	��)�,)	1�)1	���*�	�,�����1�����
���1���	��*����)�	����	�,����)����.	�.�	)��,2��
�
%���,1		�1�������	����,�.	���	��-�	�,����)���������)1	�2�%��	���	�����1���	��*������@1���)-�4�����)-.��
�+������,�����)���+�)����)���4�����)-��,�+�����,��8��>�8'��,1�1	��������,)�����1,�,2�
�
��'1�7�����08��
�
����	�����	��������
  �������4�	�����1,)����������4���.���)��  7�'�%	��,.�	)�����  7��9� ��������*�	��.����.����
�
�������2�����%�.�+��	"
���������
 ������,����:�>�������,����)������4���.���)�+�)���� 	���	��-���,����)����"	��,��B����>�
��4���.���)�����B	����������	�)�������#��>� 	����.��,�*�	��.�	)��������	��)���������>�#	�)�	���*�	�
�	)�*������.��-����.�)���,�������>�#	�)�	���*�	�#���1��)-�#��)	�,�����?�����)��,��7�:�>�!���,��.����
������+���4���.���)��%�8�>���@1�	����),�*�	��**�,)	��)�.�	
�����%��
�>���@1�	����),�*�	�#-����
 �	
������������� 	����.��,�*�	�����+��������	�-��*�)������.)���B��)�	-���4���.���)� �����	������
	���4��)����)��,���,)����2�
�
���0�
���0���.���0�1�7�1!!20!��
%���,��������,,����������)�������,�����*�)�����4���.���)���,��������*�1�������-��),����)�3)��1)���,��
)�
�,�)����..�	)1��)-�)���	��)���1������,�+�������4������,)���)�4����4������	��)�	�����.	�,����2�%���
,��������,�����,�.�	)����-���)�	�������-�)������,)	���),��*�)���,�)������+�������.	�,�������	���-�
)+�/)�	���,)�	�-,��*�)������������������,)	�)�4������������)����"�,����+���,)�����-,�,���,������
1���	)�
���)��1���	,)����)����**��),��*�,����+,���,)��-�)�����+��1���������,,��������)����,1	��)��)�
�)�������)���4������)	����)����**��)�1.���)����3�,)�������,,	���,�+�)����)���,�)������)��)���,1		�1������
	�,����)����.	�.�	)��,2����
�
%�����4���.���)�+��������1�����.	�4����3)�	��������,��.������,����)����)��	�)��)����1�)�*1��)����
,.���,�.	�.�,�����)��)���,�)�2�%��	��+���������.	�4���.1�����	�����,.���,�*�	�,)1���),�)������	���)���
����+��	)�)�		�����,.�	),�C���,��,�+�����,������������C���,��.�	*�	�������	���������,���������	���2�
�
�.�	),�*�����)��,�.��-������.�	)��)�	����+�)����)���,������������4���������,������)����)����-�����*�)�
)���,)1���),��1)�)�������������1��)-���**�	������*�4����,����*��)�����.�)�������
�-�.�)�����1�)��1,��
����,��	���������,
�)�������1	)2�%��	���	����,��*1	)��	��	��,�*�	��.���.��-�����)	������2��
�
�)��,����,���	���)��)�)�����,�����*�)���,������+�������.�)���)����3�,)����)���������������,)	�)�4������
,.�	)����*�����)��,�)���)��	�)�	�1���)���1,���*�����	���1������,�)��)���)��	�)��)�������+�)��)�����+2�%���
*�����)��,�.	�.�,���+��������1))��������������+�������.����4�)��)���,)�)1,��*�)���,�����2��
�
0��'�67��
%���,1���))�����)�,1	4�-�	�.�	)������.��-����)����..����)������)���D��1�	-�
���������1����)��)�
*1	)��	���)�,1	4�-,�,��1����������1�)���.	��	�)��,1���,,�����*�)���.���������..����)���2�%���.��������
�..����)�������1���)�)����������)�����1�����-�*1	)��	���)�,1	4�-�	�.�	),2��%��	�*�	�����)1	���
�������A,�	���������)����+�,�)��)�*1	)��	���)�,1	4�-,�,��1����������1�)���.	��	�)����.��������
����,��������������2���+�4�	��*����+�������,1�)�)����+�)��)�������)�"���,�"	���)��),�������,����+�,�
)�
�����)�)����		-��1)�*1	)��	���)�,1	4�-,�,������)��,����,���	���)��)�)��	���,���4�	-���+�	�,
��*���),�
	��,)�������)��,���1������,�)�����������,���2���

Page 25



�
%��,�����,������)�)����		-��1)�*1	)��	�,1	4�-,��1,)����)�
����-�)����..�����)�������,1�)�)����+�)��)���	�
�������,)�+���,��1���1,��)���	�01������)���3.�	����������
��+�������*�)���,�)������)�����
��-�
.	�,������*�.	�)��)���,.����,2�#��,�@1��)�-��*������	,��	���������)���..	�4��)���.��������
�..����)����)����..�����)�+�������������+�	��)��)��*����,)	1�)���������,�����)���,.����,��	��
,1�,�@1��)�-�*�1���)�����.	�,��)������+�	
��1,)�,)�.��������)��-�����)��-���-����,1�0��)�)����
�	�������.	�,��1)����1���	�)���5�����*������#�1�)	-,����"�)��8������4���)��)�)���.�,,�����)-��*�)����
������.	�,��)�+�,�,1,.��)��2�
�
!0��
��1���.1!����0!�
�)��,����,���	���)��)�)���.	�.�,����1������,��	��,�)�����,1**�����)���,)������+�-�*	���	�,����)����
.	�.�	)��,����)����	�������)��	�*�	������)�������������4����*�.	�4��-�*�	��������1	����	�,����),2��*�
�����	,��	���������)���..	�4��)���.	�.�,����..����)�����������)�������������.�,���)����,1	��
����,��.������)���,��	��,1���))���)��������	�������+	�)����+�)��)���������.���������1)��	�)-�)�����,1	��
,�	��������*�)�����4���.���)����.,�)��*1	)��	�.	�)��)�	�,����),������)-2��
�
%�����	��)�	��*�!�+���������",,�)�6��������)�>� ���1)����#��)�����4��	��,��������0��)����)��)���
.	�.�,���,����������)��	�*�	��)���.	�.�,���*�����)��,�����1�����)�����+��1�)��1,�,�����,��	�������
�,,����)���*��������),��	�������������.)����2���
�
/16/��7��
�441��1��'1���1��!�
%���.	�.�,�����4���.���)�����1��,�)���.	�4�,�����*���.	�4�����)�	����.���,)	����	�1)�,����.	�4���
�-����.�	
����*�����)��,���**�,)	��)�.�	
����.	�4�,��������,)1���)��	�.��**�*�����)��,2�
�
"�������)����**�,)	��)��	�.��**�.���)���������4�	-��	���+�)������,,�*	�����4��,��	��.������,���,��)�����
.	�4������)�)���,�1)���*�)���,�)�2�
�
"�%	��,.�	)��)�)����)�����?	���+�	
�%	�4��� ���������.����,�)����..����)����������,������
���,���	����-�%�����������	4���,���.�	)���)�>%	�**���6��������)���4�,���2�
�
%���.	�.�,����,���)��3.��)���)������	�)��,����*����)�����)������4���������4����),��1	����,������,)�	)�
����*���,��)���,��,�,)1���)��1���	,�+����	�������	����-�)���,�����,��3�,)������4��,2�
�
�)��,���)���������+�4�	��)��)�)��	��+�����������1��)-�1,���*�)�����+�,������,.�	),�*�����)��,��1),�����*�
)�����	����,�������.�	�)������1	,2�%��,�)���)��	�+�)�������������	�,��*������4�������,.�������
��4��,��	�� ������1),�����*�,��������1	,�01,)�*��,�)�������1,�����*��������)����)��.	�4����,.����
	��1�)�������,1	�,������4��,��	�� ���������6���	���������)+�������	)������������ ����7	�4�2�
�
%���������.�)��)�������*���)���)+����4������,��	�..��������������)���������	���*	���)���.	�.�,���
��+�������-��������	�-������1	)� 	�.�	�)�	-����������)��,�,1���,)���)��)��������)��������))������
*�	��..	�.	��)��,�������+�)����)���.	�.�,���,�)��)������1	�����	�4�	,�)��)1	��	���)�+�����3�)������)��
��4��,��	�� ����2�
�
 	�.�,����**�,)	��)�.�	
����.	�4�,�����,�*�	�8����	,�����1�����:2������,������,.���,2�%��,��,�
���	��
,.���,�)����)����3�,)����,������.	�4�,���������,�)�����3��1���1���	��*�,.���,�����+��������
����	������+�)��)���#�1����,��1..�����)�	-� �����������1���)�� �&2�%��	��+������,�����.	�4�,����
�*�
����4�	����-����.�	
����,.���,2�
�
�1�0��)�)�������)���,�)��	���	�����)	�**����	�����+�-�,�*�)-�	��,��,�+�-�)���.	�.�,���,��1�����)�
.	�����2�
�
0�51
���0���'�!2!��1��91'1�7�1!!20!�
%����..�����)���,���		�����1)������4�	�����)���,)	�)��-��,,�,,����)���,1,)��������)-��,,1�,�	���)����)��
)�����,�����*�)���.	�.�,���	�*1	��,����)�����.�	)����	����,)	1�)�����*�)���,�����2�"���	����1���	��*�
,1,)��������*��)1	�,�+�����������1�������)���.	�.�,�������1����;�
�� ��.	�4���)��	������,1��)������4��,�
�� ���)�	���4�	-�
�� ��.	�4�����)1	�������)����+����	��1���)��������*�	��	)�*����������)����
�� 7����,���	����)	���)�	�1���)���1,���*����C��������,�������
�� %���1,���*���+����	�-�����)����

Page 26



�� ������**������-���,������	,�
�� %���)	��,.�	)��,,�,,���)�)��	��1�����	���.������-��.���1)�������������,)����
�� �-����,)�	����,.���,�
�� #?#�*	�����)�	���,�+�������1,���
�� �1���������)�	���,�+����4�	�.�,,�����+�������,�1	����������-�����	�,.��,���-�
�� "�	�)���,�*	�������7	����71����)���.���*���)����+�������1,���+��	���4�	�.�,,�����
�� ���-������*�����)��,�+�������.	�4�����
�� 5�)�	�1,��+�������������,���
�� %������,)	1�)����,�)��+���������4�	�����)���-�,�1��2�
�
/0�'�/�1!!20!�
%��	���	���������)����.����)���,�	���)����)��)��,��..����)���2��
�
����'2!1���
%��,��..����)�����,�*�	���,�	��,��*��1������,��*���)���	���)��)1	���������1��)������,����*������2�%���
��,������,��������4���.���0���)�-�+�)��)�����)��)���,����������5�		�����	�1���#�1�����)����,1	��)��)�
)�����+�*�����)��,���������)���,)����	���*�)���.1.��,���1��)���������������+�)��)�������������1��)-2�
�)��,����,���	���)��)�)���.	�.�,�����4���.���)��,��*�����)1	������,������..	�.	��)��)��)������	��)�	�
������,�����*��),�,�))�����������@1�)��.	�4�,������,�����������)��.	�,�	4��������������)����3�,)����
�	���)��)1	���*��)1	�,2�%��	��+�1�����������)	����)�������������)������	��)�	��*�)���,1		�1�������	���
�	���-���,,��*������)-�)��,1		�1������	�,����)����.	�.�	)��,2�%���,�������,�)��	�*�	������.)��������
)�	�,��*�.������,����:�>�������,����)������4���.���)�+�)���� 	���	��-���,����)����"	��,��B����>�
��4���.���)�����B	����������	�)�������#��>� 	����.��,�*�	��.�	)��������	��)���������>�#	�)�	���*�	�
�	)�*������.��-����.�)���,�������>�#	�)�	���*�	�#���1��)-�#��)	�,�����?�����)��,��7�:�>�!���,��.����
������+���4���.���)��%�8�>���@1�	����),�*�	��**�,)	��)�.�	
�����%��
�>���@1�	����),�*�	�#-����
 �	
������������� 	����.��,�*�	�����+��������	�-��*�)������.)���B��)�	-���4���.���)� ���2�
�
!$

��%�	��.�����	���
��4����	���	�,�)��)�������4��1�����	�),��*�)��,��..����)����)�������,����)���	��)� �������� �	��,,����
��,������)�
�����4����	���	�,�)��)���	���4��)� ������,����� 	�.�,��,����)���5�		���B��)�	-�
��4���.���)� ����<"��.)���?��	1�	-�
���=���������	���4��)���)�	�������,���	�)���,�����1�����
��)����������	��������.����-���4���2����	��������)��,�����,����)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)-���,�
���,���	���)���*����+���;>�
�
%��,��..����)�����,�*�	���,�	��,��*��1������,��*���)���	���)��)1	���������1��)������,����*������2�%���
��,������,��������4���.���0���)�-�+�)��)�����)��)���,����������5�		�����	�1���#�1�����)����,1	��)��)�
)�����+�*�����)��,���������)���,)����	���*�)���.1.��,���1��)���������������+�)��)�������������1��)-2�
�)��,����,���	���)��)�)���.	�.�,�����4���.���)��,��*�����)1	������,������..	�.	��)��)��)������	��)�	�
������,�����*��),�,�))�����������@1�)��.	�4�,������,�����������)��.	�,�	4��������������)���
�3�,)�����	���)��)1	���*��)1	�,2�%��	��+�1�����������)	����)�������������)������	��)�	��*�)���
,1		�1�������	����	���-���,,��*������)-�)��,1		�1������	�,����)����.	�.�	)��,2�%���,�������,�
)��	�*�	������.)��������)�	�,��*�.������,����:�>��������,����)������4���.���)�+�)���� 	���	��-�
��,����)����"	��,��B����>���4���.���)�����B	����������	�)�������#��>� 	����.��,�*�	��.�	)�����
���	��)���������>�#	�)�	���*�	��	)�*������.��-����.�)���,�������>�#	�)�	���*�	�#���1��)-�#��)	�,�����
?�����)��,��7�:�>�!���,��.����������+���4���.���)��%�8�>���@1�	����),�*�	��**�,)	��)�.�	
�����
%��
�>���@1�	����),�*�	�#-���� �	
������������� 	����.��,�*�	�����+��������	�-��*�)������.)���
B��)�	-���4���.���)� ���2�
�
�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��""�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
�2� %��� ��4���.���)� ��	��-� .�	��))��� ,����� ��� ���������� ��*�	�� )��� �3.�	�)���� �*� )�	���

-��	,�*	���)�����)���*�)��,�.�	��,,���2�
�
��������%�����.�-�+�)�����)����8��<�,��������=��*�)���%�+������#�1�)	-� ��������"�)�
�88�2�

Page 27



�
�

2� ��*�	����-����,)	1�)������������,��,��.��,��*�)���*�����/	��*���/+����+���)�	���,�)�����

1,������)����3)�	�������,)	1�)�����*�)��,���4���.���)�,��������,1���))���)�������..	�4������
+	�)�����-�)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)-2�%����..	�4�����)�	���,�,�����)�������1,������)���
���,)	1�)�����*�)�����4���.���)2�
�
������;�%����,1	����,�)�,*��)�	-��..��	�����)��)�����4���.���)����)�����)�	�,),��*�4�,1���
�����)-�����)�����.�-�+�)�� ����-�����:��*�)���5�		���B��)�	-���4���.���)� ���2�
�

�
'2� %�����4���.���)��1)��	�,����-�)��,�.�	��,,����,�������)�������1�)���)���������.��������

�1)��	�)-���,��..	�4������+	�)������*1���,�������*�+�	
,�*�	�)���.	�4�,�����*;�
�
�=���,.����	��1�)�������,1	�,������4��,��	�� ���������6���	���������)+�������	)���
��������� ����7	�4�2�
�

=���4�,�	-�,�������������)����E	���)�)1	�����-F��)�)����3�)�)��)����	�.>�**��	���)��)���,�1)���*�
)�����4���.���)�,�)�2�
������
'=�E�������G��.�#���	F���	
���,��)�)����..	�.	��)��,����������,,�,������4��,��	�� �����
����1������,,����)���,������������)	�**���	��1��)�����	��	,2�
�� �
%������1.�)�����*�)�����4���.���)�,�������)�������1�)���)��,��+�	
,���4����������.��)���
�������	������+�)��)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)��,��..	�4���������4���������	)�*�����,�
���.��)���-��	���������*��*�)���������.���������1)��	�)-�1���,,��)��	+�,����	�������+	�)����
+�)��)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)-2��
�

�
&2� ���.�	)� �*� )��� ��4���.���)� ,����� ��� �	�1��)� ��)�� 1,�� 1�)��� ,.���� ���� *�����)��,� *�	� �-����

.�	
���� �*� �� )-.������ ��� �� ����)���� .	�4��1,�-� ,1���))��� )�� ���� ��	���� ���+	�)���� �-� )���
!�����  �������� "1)��	�)-� ��4�� ����� .	�4����� ���� )��,�� *�����)��,� ,����� ��� .�	�����)�-�
	�)������)��	��*)�	2�
�
������;� ��� )��� ��)�	�,),��*� ����+�-� ,�*�)-� ���� )������	��+�)�� ����-�%��
� ��� )���5�		���
B��)�	-���4���.���)� ������
�

�
:2�  	��	�)��)���*�	,)����1.�)�����*�)�����4���.���)����������%	�4��� ����,��������,1���))���)��

�����..	�4�������-�)���������.���������1)��	�)-2�%���.	�4�,���,��*�)����������%	�4��� ����
,�������� ��.�����)��� �������	������+�)�� )���.	��	��������)������ )��	��������,�������)�
���4�	�����)��	� )����)�	�1�����	�����)�+�)��)��� ������.���������1)��	�)-2�"�	�4��+��*� )���
%	�4��� ����,��1������,1���))���)��)���������.���������1)��	�)-����������1�����,�,�+������
*�	�)����4���������*���1�)��,��1�������1��;�
� �

�� "��1.��)�����)����.���H�
�� "�.	��	�,,�	�.�	)H������
�� 6���)�	����	�.�	)�����1�������)��*	���)�����)�,)�)	�4���,1	4�-,2�

�
�
�������� �������	������+�)��  7�'�.�	��	�.��2�8�)���7�4�	����)����,���	,� )��)� )	�4���
.���,� ,��1��� ��� ,1���))��� �����,���� .�������� �..����)���,�� +����� �	�� ��
��-� )�� ��4��
,����*����)� )	��,.�	)� ��.����)���,�� ����1����� )��,�� *�	� ��+� ���� �3.������ ,������ *�����)��,�
+����� ,��1��� ��� �����.������ �-� �� ,������ )	�4��� .���� +����� .	���)�,� ,�*�� �-���� ����
+��
����	�1)�,��	�,)	��),�.�	
����������	�����,,��)������	�1���,�����,������ ����1��,���>
,�)����������������-����,)�	����*�����)��,2�
�

�
�2�  	��	�)��*�	,)������������)��*�)�����4���.���)���)���,��*�����4��������	�,,���,�����)��)����

Page 28



.�4����,��������,1���))���)��������	�������+	�)����+�)��)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)-2�%���
��4���.���)�,����������.�����)����������	������+�)��)����..	�4���.���,�����	�)�������,�
,1���)��	��*)�	�1���,,���	�������+	�)����+�)��)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)-2�?�	���*�	��)����
)��)����.�4����)�����.	�4������)��	�,,����.�,�)���,������)�	������)�01��)���,��*���4��,��	��
 �������������-+�-�����7	�,4���	� ����2�
�
�����������)�����)�	�,)��*�����+�-�,�*�)-2��

�
92� ���+�	
,��	���4���.���)�,�����)�
��.�����1�)�����,������*�	�)���.	�)��)�����*�)���	�)������

)	��,�<,��)����9����:8�'9��)���%	��� 	�)��)���� ���=���,��������	�������+	�)����+�)��)���
! "2��%��,�,������,���������1���I����1���)��,��)��)��	��.�	)����)�J;�
"H�)�����)���,��*������	�)������)	����,�	�@1�	����)�.�	�2�&2
2���*���:�'9������,�.�	�)��
,����1��2�
�H���,����1����*�)	���+�	
,�*�	�����)���	�)������)	��,����.�	��	�.�,�<�=�����<�=����4���
,.���*-����.	1����������)��	�	���������	�.	�4��)�)�4��+�	
��+��)��	�*�	�.�-,�����������
��C�	�����)����)����,)��)����	��.�	�)������	��,��,2��"���)	���+�	
,�,����������		�����1)����
����	������+�)����'88����8�8������������)���,�*�	�)	���+�	
2���
#H�)�����)���,�����.�,�)���,�<,��+�����)���.�����)�.�	��	�.��<�=����4�=��*�)���7	�1���
 	�)��)����K���,�<,��)����82'��*���:�'9=2�
�H�)�����)���,�����.�,�)���,�<,��+�����)���.�����)�.�	��	�.��<�=����4�=��*�)���%	���
 	�)��)������		��	,�<,��)����82
��*���:�'9=������)�*����,�.�	�)��-�+��	��	�@1�	���*�	�
��**�	��)�.��,�,��*����,)	1�)����+�	
�<�2�2�������)��������,)	1�)�������	������,��.���=2�%���
%	��� 	�)��)������		��	,��1,)�����	��)���.	��	�)����������,)	1�)����.��,�������������
����	���������.����������1���������*�	�)����1	�)�����*�)��)�.��,�2�����+�	
,�,�����)�
��
.��������)�����3)�.��,��1�)���)���%	��� 	�)��)������		��	,��	��	�.�,�)������*�	�)��)�.��,�2�
�H�)�����)���,�����.�,�)���,�<,��+�����)���.�����)�.�	��	�.��<�=����4�=��*�)���#��,)	1�)����
�3��1,����K���,�<,��)����8��*���:�'9=2�
?H�)�����)���,��*���-�,.�������������	����	�@1�	���)�����������)��)���.	�)��)�����*�
	�)������)	��,�<,��)�������*���:�'9=��<�2�2����������)����+�)��*�1���)���,���	��������+�)�	�
*��)1	�,��,1	*�����=�
7H�)�����)���,��*�)���+�	
������)���,�)�������.��-���+�)��)���������)�����*��1������,��
,)	1�)1	�,�����,1	*������+�)�����	���0����)�)��)���� ",��*�	�)������)	��,2�
�H�)�����)���,��*�)���+�	
������)���,�)�������.��-���*�	�)�����,)����)�����*��	�4�,�����
.�)�,�+�)����)���� ",��*�	�)������)	��,��������	������+�)��)���.	����.��,��*�L��>���M�
���,)	1�)���2�
�H�)�����)���,��*�)���+�	
������)���,�)�������.��-���+�)��	���	��)��)�������,,�*�	�����1,��
�*����4-����	������**��1�)�)�������14	��.���)�<����1������	���,�����)���	�����,���	�������
�������	-������	�)��.1�.,��.������	��,���)�=����,�)�2�
DH�)�����)���,��*�)���+�	
������)���,�)�������.��-���+�)��	���	��)��,�)������,)��,�����
,)�	���������1������������+�����*�	�,��.�,��+�)�	���1	,�,����������,1	�,��+�)��.�	)��1��	�
	���	��)���	�1������.��)��������.�-)�)�3���)-2�
GH�)�����)���,��*�)�����)����)�������.��-���*�	�)���,)�)��������1,������	���4����*�,�)��
�����,�+�)������-�� "�<.�	�2�82
2'��*���:�'9=2�
!H�)�����)���,��*�)	���.	�)��)�������,1	�,�*�	�)�����	������,��.����.��,��<,��)���,��'�����
�&��*���:�'9=2�
6H�)���)�������*�)���4�	��1,�.��,�,��*�)���+�	
,��	���4���.���)����)������)�3)��*�)���)	���
.	�)��)�������,1	�,2�
�
��������%��.	�)��)�)	��,�+������	���*�,����*����)������)-�4��1��)��)����	����������	������
+�)�� ����-�7�9��*�5�		��A,�B��)�	-���4���.���)� ����

�
�
�2� "����3��4�)���,�+�)����)����	�+��,.	���,��*��3�,)����)	��,��,�)1�)�������	��**�,�)���,��������

1���	)�
������1���-��-������+�)��)���1,���*������)���,��������-�1.���)���.	��	�+	�))���
�..	�4����*�)����������1)��	�)-�,�����)���1,���*�������������������	����.�	��))���+�)����)���
�	�+��,.	���,��*�)	��,2���4�	������*�)	���	��),��,�)������4����������1���	����
��	�1�,)����,�,�����	��),��*��������)�	�
:����	��	��)�	����	���4����,�4�	����	�
�������2��
�
��������%����,1	��)��)��3�,)����)	��,��	����)���������)�	�1���)�����,,��*�	��),2�5�����

Page 29



+��������)����)���4�,1���������4�	�����)���@1���)-��*�)���,�)������,1		�1�������	��2�
�

�
82� %���*����+������)�4�)��,��1,)���)������		�����1)�1���	���-���	�1�,)����,;�

�������*�	�,�,����������)�+�)���������)	�,��*�)������	�,)�.���)��*�)�������.-��*���-�	�)������
)	��2�
�������+�	
,�,�����.	������1�)���)����..	�.	��)��%	��� 	�)��)������		��	,��	�����.������+�)��
)����3��.)�����*����)����)	���+�	
,2�
��������@1�.���)��,��������*��������)	���.	�)��)������		��	,����)�	���,�����.����),��
4������,��	�,)	1�)1	�,��,���������))������)���	�,1..�	)����-���	�)������)	��2�
���������3�����*������)��	�1,���*��)��	���)�	���,��	�,1�,)����,�,�����)�
��.�����+�)������
� "���	����,�����1���)����� "�)��)�,��.�����	���,.�������)��*�)��,����)�	���,��	�
,1�,)����,���1�����1,��)����)����)�	���� "�
���������)�	�)���,��	�4�	��)���,�)��)����..	�4���+�	
,��	�)	���.	�)��)����,�����,�,��������
��		�����1)�+�)��1)�)���.	��	�+	�))����..	�4����*�)���! "2�
*����������������������������	�,�	�.����,����������		�����1)�+�)������	��)�.	�)��)�����	����	�
+�)�����	��,���	�������**��-�.	�)��)�4����		��	�*������2�
�
��������%��.	�)��)�)	��,�+������	���*�,����*����)������)-�4��1��)��)����	����������	������
+�)�� ����-�7�9��*�5�		��A,�B��)�	-���4���.���)� ����

�
�
��2�  	��	�)��)���*�	,)����1.�)�����*�)�����+�"�����-���#���1��)-�1,��,������*�	����������	�

�����1)���	�,.�	),�*�����)��,�,��������,1���))���)�������..	�4������+	�)����+�)��)���!�����
 ��������"1)��	�)-2�%���,������,���������1�����)���,��*�.	������.����-����1	,��*�1,�������,,�
�-����>,������1,�	,�����������)�	�,.��,�����)��,���������1������������,��*�	�	�4��+2�
%����..	�4���,������,����������.�����)������*1���1.��������������)��*�1,������
	�)�������,�,1���)��	��*)�	�1���,,��)��	+�,����	�������+	�)����+�)��)���� !�����
 ��������"1)��	�)-2�
�
�����������)�����)�	�,)��*�,.�	)�����	��	��)�����

�
��2� "� ����,��.�� ���������)� .����� ����1����� ����� )�	�� ��,���� ��0��)�4�,�� ���������)�

	�,.��,�����)��,���������)�������,����1��,� *�	����� ����,��.���	��,�,��������,1���))��� )��
���� �..	�4��� ��� +	�)���� �-� )��� !�����  �������� "1)��	�)-� .	��	� )�� )��� ���1.�)���� �*� )���
��4���.���)��	���-�.��,���*�)�����4���.���)��+�����4�	��,�,����	��*�	��),�.�	��))���1,�2��
%����..	�4�������,��.�����������)�.����,����������		�����1)��,��..	�4��2�
�
������;�%����,1	������,��.��*��)1	�,��	��.	�.�	�-����,���	�������.	�)��)�������)��
����	��+�)�� ����-����:��*�)���5�		���B��)�	-���4���.���)� ���2�
�

�
�
2�  	��	�)��)��������������)��*���4���.���)���)���,������1�����)����1���	�����)�������)����

�*���	����,)������3�,�������)���3�,�,��������,1���))���)�������..	�4������+	�)�����-�)���
!����� ��������"1)��	�)-2��%�����3�,�,���������	��)����������	������+�)��)����..	�4���
��)���,�1���,,��)��	+�,����	�������+	�)�����-�)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)-2�
�
��������%��,�*��1�	�����,�	4�)�����*�,.����,/����)�),�����)�����.�-�+�)�� ����-��#9��*�
)���5�		���B��)�	-���4���.���)� ���2�
�
�
�
�

�
�'2� ���)	����,�	1���	������	�+�*���������	���-�4���)�)�������������)����/�	��1))����

�.�	�)���,�,��1���)�
��.������1	����)���.�	�����,)�6�	���)��'�,)�"1�1,)�����1,�4�2�
�
��������%��.	�)��)���	�,��1	����)���	��	�������,��,�������)�����.�-�+�)�� ����-��#9����
)���5�		���B��)�	-���4���.���)� ���2�

Page 30



�
�
�&2� %�����4���.���)���	��-�.�	��))���,�������)��������������1�)���,1���)�����,���,������

)�� ����)�)��� ,1	*���� +�)�	� 	1�>�**� ����	�)��� �-� )��� .	�.�,��� ��4���.���)����,� �����
,1���))��� )�� ���� �..	�4��� ��� +	�)���� �-� )��� ������ .�������� �1)��	�)-2� ��
��
��������%�� .	�4��)� *�������� �-� ��,1	���� )��� ,�)�,*��)�	-� ,)�	���� �*/��,.�,��� �*� ,1	*����
+�)�	�*	���)���,�)�2�
�
����� �� �	�� 
��
	����� ��� �����
�������� ����� �	�� �������
� 
����������� ��� �������
� �	���
�	�
	�
��
	������������	����������������� � ��������
�������� ��� ���
��
	���������������������
�����
�������������
��	���
����
����
��
�����
��������������� �	���

��������
��
	�����������
 ��� 
��
	������ ������ �	�� ���������� ������������������ ����� ��� ��!����
� ���� ��� ��� �	��
"#������������������$����������
��
�����������
�������
�������
	������
�
�	��
��
	�������������
���������	���
���	����������
��
����������$�%�����������&��������
%$������ '%�&%(�� %�&%�� ��� �	�� ����� ��� �����$� �������� 
��������� ���
��� ���)���$���
���������� ������� ��
��� 
��� 	���� ��� ������� �	�� 	������� 
������������ ����
� ��� �����
��
��������
�
���	���������
�
���	��
��
	�����������
�

�
�:2� �*���1	������4���.���)�����)�����)������)�.	�4��1,�-�����)�*�����,�*�1���)�����.	�,��)��)�)���

,�)��)�������*1	)��	���4���.���)�<1���,,��)��	+�,����	�������+	�)����+�)��)���������.��������
�1)��	�)-=�,����������		�����1)�1�)���)�����4���.�	���,�,1���))����������)������+	�))���
�..	�4���*	���)���������.���������1)��	�)-�*�	�������������)�)��)���	������)����,)	�)��-�
��)���������+�)��,�1�,1,.��)������)�����)����,������������)�+�)�2�
��
��������%����,1	����-�	�,
,�.�,���)��)���.	����.����@1�*�	�*	���1�,1,.��)��������
���)�����)�����	���..	�.	��)��-��,,�,,���������)���)��2�
�

�
��2� %�����4���.���)���	��-��..	�4���,����������		�����1)��������	������+�)��)�����)���,�

,��+��)���.���,�	����4����-�)���!����� ��������"1)��	�)-�����
/��/
����
�
���,��;�?�	�)����4���������*���1�)2��

�
�
4$�������	�����	���	

������
�
'�����	

�����9%��� ������-�����-����:-�
0&"��%�.���������������������;����-����
�

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	�
����
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

����� ���!��	"�
��

#$�	��
�

%	����	��� ��
����������������������������� ����!�"#�"$��
��	$	����� �%&'����'��%������()�)&����*�'����%���	��'��%������
+(���'	����,��*�����%�

*�	���'�	���%���
�

�$$�������� ��	��'�	����!-���
�������� .�		�����/%����
�
 ����������
�

�
�
&���	'���	$"�����(�����������������)��(�%��������*
+��������,��-(��*+�����������(�
�
.�)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
�	���	��
���&���%'�����	���
����������
�%,�0�����
�
���������/���	�"��
���1��1��(23�)��%&'����'��%������()�)&�������'�����*�'����%��*�	���'�	���%���)�.�'��	�4%�
�
 *

��"����
�$���������	��������	��*�����	���
����)����
5
���''�	&����%�'�����'��%�4�	��&�%'�'�����/*��	&��'�%��,���/	�%,�*	�*�	'��&��%���%�����'��%���&�'��%�'����

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



4�&���&*��
��+��'�'���'�������4	�'�%,�'��&�	�*�	'�"���6��'��%&�4�	��	����7���4�����	��&���'��������4�%,�
��%��	%&8�
�+� ��&'	/�'��%����7��4�

+� ��4�'���*	�*�&���4�/������/'���&���
5+� ���&���%����&'/	��%���
"+� ��	9�%,��%����*��'����'	������
(+� ��'�%'�����%&'����'��%�����������,�'&�
2+� ����/'��%�
:+� ��*��'��%�*	�7��
�
3+� 0�����'
�%�'�	�;/�	���
#+� !	����	�'��	�&�%,�
��+� �%�	��&���%���''�	�
��+� �%�	��&���%�/%��	��,���	�%9�%,�
�
�%�����'��%�!�/%�����	��%��	&�%�	�;/�&'���'����**����'��%�'�����'�9�%��/'��������,�'��%��%�'���
,	�/%�&����'�����7���*��%'�4�/�������7�	���	�%,����/&��*�	9�%,���&	/*'��%����/&�����%��&��%/�&�%���
�%���&�&�'/�'���'������&��'��	�&���%'����*	�*�	'��&+�
�
.�����	��	������������ ��)�����0��������������
���1�2�%����6��'��%�
�
.�����	��	��%�'3�/
�4�������������
����05�)��	�
��������	�����	�1�2�%����6��'��%�
�
.�����	�6���	

������
�

5� ���7�
�
575

�%��
!�/%�����	��%��	&�%�	�;/�&'���'����**����'��%�'�����'�9�%��/'��������,�'��%��&���%/���	����	�&���%'&�
	��&�����%��	%&�	���'�%,�'��'�����7���*��%'����%,��7�	���	�%,����/&�����*�	9�%,���&	/*'��%��%��&��
%/�&�%����%���'&�����'��%����%,�&�'�'�����&��'��	�&���%'����*	�*�	'��&+�
�
!��
�.#��!���
 ���*	�*�&���&��9&�*��%%�%,�*�	��&&��%���	�'����%&'����'��%������()�)&����*�'����%���	��'��%������
+(�
��'	����,��*�	���'�	���%��+� ���*	�*�&���*�'���4�/������&�'���4�'��%�'����/	'���,�����'���&������
,	�/%�&������'���'��'���%�	'��4�&'����'������%�&�������/����%,+�
�
�
!��!�%5��7�.585%���5���
�%�*	�%��*���'�����7���*��%'��&���%&���	�������*'�����&/�6��'�'�������
����(����'���.�		����%�'�	
�
��7���*��%'����%+��
�
 !�5���.� #

�#�.!�9 �
��
��������������&����	��9��%��'����	��/����%,�4������&���/%����'��'����	�%'��
�
���'	����,���*�%�
	����%,&+� ���%�	'��	%���/%��	
���%&�&'&����4����%���%��%,��%��'����'	���&�	��%�%,������'��%���
�'����
'	��&��%��
���'	����,���*�%�	����%,&���	�&�����/%��	
�'��'���4�&'+�<�
�%��'��&���/%��	
��&���%��
��&�,%�'����&���=����������
�%,�0����=+�.����%���%��%,�*	�6��'&����%,&����'���&�/'��	%���/%��	
+��
�
��%!�:�����5;��
 ����**����'��%�*	�*�	'
��&�����'���4�'��%���%����&�,%�'����&��	���	��
���&���%'�����	����%�.�		��>&�
�%�'�	
���7���*��%'����%���%��'���&������&�'������&�/%��	�'���/&�����&&���+������
����(�?���%)
��&���%'����/&�&�4�'��%��	���	��
���&���%'�����	��&��&���	��'�
�	���7�%'��%�'��&��%&'�%��+�
�
���5�
���5���.���5�!�:�!  #5 ��
�'��&���%&���	���'��'�'��	���&�&/������%'���/%��	
�'	��'��%'�4�������'&��&�&�	��%�%,��%���%�����'��%�'��
'��&��'���*	�*�&���*�'���4�/����������'�����&/������%'���&'�%����4�
��	���	�&���%'&�4�'��%�'���
�������'���	��+� ��	����&����%���%��������%&'	�'�����	�'���*	�*�&���4�'��%�'�����&�,%��%������&&�
�'�'���%'�4�����&'�'�&�'��'��%��%���&������'�����*��
�%,��	����&�	�;/�	���'������4�,���&�'�����*��
���
4�'��/'������'�%,�'��&�������	�%�%�'�4�'��%�'������'������%���&/	�+��
�
!�%��	%&���7�����%�	��&����%�	���'��%�'��'���*�'�%'�����%&'����'��%�����������,�'&���&�'��	���&�%��
�������,�'�%,+���4�7�	���������,�'�%,��&�%�'��%��/����4�'��%�'����**����'��%��%��'��	���	��'��&��&�%�'���
7�������6��'��%+�0������,�'&�4�/���	�;/�	��*��%%�%,�*�	��&&��%��%��4�/����������'�/%��	���&�*�	�'��
�**����'��%+��'��	���%��	%&�	��&����%��/����%'�)&����������7��/	��'���%������	�'���������'
��%���%�	��&��

Page 34



�%��	�������%�'������4�'��%�'���	���'����*��%%�%,+�
�
 �����/	&����/&����&�%�'����%��%��/����4�'��%�'����**����'��%����4�7�	�'���%��&���	��'����
�'���
*	�*�&���4����%�'������&�,%�����%'��%�	��&���%�%��&��'������@*��'����	�����&�����+��%��%
���&����
��%��'��%���&����%��''������'��*	�7�%'�'���������'
����%,�/&���*�&'�
������/	&+��
�
 ���*	�*�&����&���%&���	���'������%�����	
�'��'���/&�����'���&�������'&�����%���&���%&���	���%�'�'��	�&/�'�
�%��%
�/%�/����	���%�'������%�'
����'������/*��	&����%��	�
�	�&���%'����*	�*�	'��&+��'��&�'��	���	��
��%&���	���'�����*�
�4�'�������
����(����.�		��=&��%�'�	
���7���*��%'����%+��
�
 5��
��!���.! ����5 �
 ���*	�*�&���4�/����������'����**	�@���'��
��:+(���'	�&��4�
��	���'���%�	'��	%���/%��	
��%��
�**	�@���'��
�((���'	�&��	���'���&�/'��	%���/%��	
+��'��&���%&���	���'��'�'���*	�*�&���4�/���%�'�
��7���%���7�	&����*��'�'��	�&���%'&�4�'��%�'����������'���	����/��'��'���&�*�	�'��%���&'�%��&+�
�
/!9/��:��
�77!��!��%!���!�� �
 ��	���	��%����,�4�
���*����'��%&�	���'�%,�'��'��&�*	�*�&��+�
�
5�8!
���5���%� # ��!��<!%!�:�!  #5 �
 ��	���	��%���%7�	�%��%'��1�/&'��%�����'
��&&/�&�	���'�%,�'��'��&��*	�*�&��&+��
�
/5�%�/�!  #5 �
 ��	���	��%������'����*����'��%&�	���'�%,�'��'��&��**����'��%+��
�
����%# !�����
 ���*	�*�&����&�%�'���%&���	���'����7������	��/��7�&/�����*��'��%��'&�&/		�/%��%,&��	��%���7�	&��
��*��'�'��'������%�'��&�'��'�'������/*��	&����%��,���/	�%,�*	�*�	'��&��@*��'�'���%6�
+� ���*	�*�&���
���*���&�4�'��	���7�%'�*������&�4�'��%�.�		��=&��%�'�	
���7���*��%'����%��%���&�'��	���	����%&���	���
����*'����+�
�
 *

��"�	��.�����	���
��7�%,�	�,�	�&�'��'����%��7��/�����	�'&����'��&��**����'��%�'�������&��%�'��,	�%'����%%�%,���	��&&��%�
��&����%�'�9�%���7�%,�	�,�	�&�'��'���	���7�%'��������&��%���	�*�&��&��%�'���.�		����%�'�	
�
��7���*��%'����%�A���*'���0��	/�	
�
���B��%������	���7�%'���'�	������%&���	�'��%&��%��/��%,�
%�'��%����%��	�,��%���*����
���7���+��%�	�����%,�'��&�����&��%�'���$��������%%�%,��/'��	�'
���&�
��%&���	���'��������4�%,C)�
 ���*	�*�&����&�%�'���%&���	���'����7������	��/��7�&/�����*��'��%��'&�&/		�/%��%,&��	��%���7�	&��
��*��'�'��'������%�'��&�'��'�'������/*��	&����%��,���/	�%,�*	�*�	'��&��@*��'�'���%6�
+� ���*	�*�&���
���*���&�4�'��	���7�%'�*������&�4�'��%�.�		��=&��%�'�	
���7���*��%'����%��%���&�'��	���	����%&���	���
����*'����+�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��$$�	)��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�+�  ��� ��7���*��%'� ��	��
� *�	��''��� &����� ��� �����%���� ����	�� '��� �@*�	�'��%� ��� '�	���

��	&��	���'�����'�����'��&�*�	��&&��%+�
�
�������� �����*�
�4�'�����'��%�#��A�&����%���B����'��� �4%��%��!�/%'	
����%%�%,���'�
�##�+�
�

�

+�  ���*	�*�&���()�)&����*�'���&�����%�'����/&�����'�	�
������/	&+�

�������� ��*	�'��'�	�&���%'�������%�'
�
�
7*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
%�����	

�����<"��� ������������-�=-�=��
5>$��"�.���������������������-���������

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

�����
��������
���
������������������������� �!"#����$%�������&������������� �����������'��(�����%����"��'��( ��
�������"� �������������)��(��� ����(���!"���*���"��������+�

��������������	
���������������
�
������
�����
�
��
��
�������
�����������	�������������
�
�
��������
����������������
�������� !���������
�����������
��
������������������!�
���������
�����������
���
���������
"������
�����
�������	������������#�
�
��� �$��!�
����!��
���
�
���� �,�-�.�/	.��0���-�1��,���.�23�-��
�0���	��,���	4���/���������3�,	.��5��	��.����

4	�-���� 6	.� �,�� �7	8�� ��
�0� /.	/�.�5� �	� 7�� 	443/��0� )	�,�.1�-�� �,��� 75�
��0�.�5� /�.-	�-+�� � ��23�.��-� ��� .�����	�� �	� �,�� �	4��� /�������� �3�,	.��59-�
/.	/	-�0� �����30�� �	� �.������� -34,� �� 4	�-���� ,�8�� 7���� -37
����0� 75�
-	��4��	.-��4�����	��7�,��6�	6��,��8��0	.�	6��,��/.	/�.�5��������23�.5�,�-���-	�
7����.�4��8�0�6.	
���/.	-/�4��8��735�.���.����8����
�.���� ���-�.�4	

��0�0�
�,������1	3�0�7���//.	/.������	��.����4	�-�����

�
��� �
�����!�	�
�
���� ��.
�--�	�� 6	.�,	3-�-� ����������	-��1�-�	.�������5��.����0� ����:;��� ���� �,���

��
���1,�.��/.	/	-��-�6	.���0�.�5�/�.-	�-��44	

	0���	��1�.���//���0�6	.�����
1�-��,���	3�4��9-�/.�4��4���	�.�23�.������������.��
����4	��.	������	443/��45�
	6� �,���44	

	0���	�� ���4�-�-�1,�.��4�.�/�.<������� ��--� �,��� �,���	3�4��9-�
)�	.
��+�-���0�.0�6	.�01������-�1�-��	�7��/.	8�0�0�� �  �� �,�-�/�.��43��.�4�-����
��������.��
����1�-�����.�0����	�7��1������..���!	.	3�,��	3�4�����0��	4	�
�.	/�.���-���
���0�1,�4,�.�-�.�4��0��,��	443/���	��	6��,��01������-��	�)��0�.�5�
/�.-	�-+�	��5���,���--3
/��	��7������,�����-����.	3/���,����0�.�5�,�8�����	1�.�
��4�0��4�� 	6� 4�.� 	1��.-,�/� �,��� 	�,�.� -�4��	�-� 	6� �,�� /	/3����	��� �,�-�
.�23�.�
����4	3�0�	��5�7��1��8�0�1��,��,��/.�	.�1.������4	�-����	6��,���	3�4����

�
���� �	..�-/	�0��4��,�-�7����.�4��8�0�6.	
��,��-	��4��	.��4��������.�-/�4��	6��,��

8��0	.�	6��	�����������	-���.�23�-������,��1��8����	6��,��.�23�.�
����6	.��,��
/.	-/�4��8��/3.4,�-�.�����.����8����
�.����

�
���� ���3-����	6��,����.��
����-����-#�
�
� )���,� �,�� 	7=�4�� 	6� ��-3.���� �,��� 4�.� /�.<���� /.	8�-�	�� 0������0� ��� �,�� -��0�

�//��4���	����0�-,	1��	�������!�����>�0�,�.��	�� �-���0� .�
���-��0�23����
�,�� 0�8��	/�.� ,�.�75� 4	8�����-� 1��,� �,�� �	3�4��� �,��� ,�� 1���� �	��� 1��,	3��
/.�8�	3-�1.������4	�-����	6��,���	3�4����4�3-���/�.
���	.�-366�.��,��01��������	�
7�� �.�4��0� 	�� �,�� ���0� /3.-3���� �	� 0������0� /�������� /�.
�--�	�� .�6�.��4��
�?���?��@��?���	�7��	443/��0�	�,�.1�-���,���75���0�.�5�/�.-	�-+��

�
��A� %�6	.�3�����5�� �,����.��
����0	�-��	���	�	�� �	�0�6����1,��� �-�
�����75� �,��

1	.0� B��0�.�59�� ��0� �-� �� 4	�-�23��4�� �� �3
7�.� 	6� ��23�.��-� ,�8�� 7����
.�4��8�0� -��4�� �,���.���� 	6� /�������� /�.
�--�	��� -��<���� 4��.�6�4���	��	�� �,��
���� �,���
��,��7��/�.
����0�� �  ���:::�
�
7�.-� 6	.
���5��.����0�4	�-���� 6	.�
�	�� �A� ����� ��	-�� �	� 7�� -	�0� �	� �� /3.4,�-�.� 	�,�.� �,��� ��� ��0�.�5� /�.-	���
6	��	1����4	�-�0�.���	��	6���.�/	.��/.�-����0��	�����������	

��������'3.�,�.�
.�23�-�-� 1�.�� �.����0� ��� .�-/�4�� 	6� �	9-� ��� ��0� A@� ����� ��	-�� 3�0�.�
0�������0�/	1�.-�� ��,��43..���� .�/	.��,�-�7����/.�/�.�0�-��4�� ��� �-�3�4���.�
3�0�.��,��43..�����0	/��0��4,�
��	6�*�������	���,���0�������0�/	1�.-��>�-��
���.�-/�4��	6��,��4	�-����-	3�,����

Agenda Item 10

Page 37



����������	

�����
��������
���
������������������������� �!"#����$%�������&������������� �����������'��(�����%����"��'��( ��
�������"� �������������)��(��� ����(���!"���*���"��������+�

��� ��
��
���
���
�
�
����
�
���� �,��1	.0����	6����3-����	6��,����.��
����
�<�-����4���.��,����,��	7=�4��8��	6�

�,�� ��.��
���� 1�-� �	� ��-3.�� �,��� /�.<���� /.	7��
-� 1�.�� /.�8����0� 1��,���
�������	-���� ���-��,�.�6	.��4	�-�0�.�0��,����,�-�-,	3�0�7���,��	��5��--3���	�7��
��<������	��44	3���1,���4	�-�0�.������5��//��4���	���	��.����4	�-�����

�
���� �,�-�/�.��	6��������	-��,�-��:�01������-�	6�1,�4,���,�8���1	�	66�-�.����/�.<����

-/�4�-���0���63.�,�.����,�8��	���0�0�4���0�/�.<����-/�4��	.���.������4,��� ��
�00���	���,�.���.�����4	

3����-/�4�-����8�����-�0���,���1	�01������-�1��,���
-/�4�-���4,����,�.���.���,�.�6	.�����	����	6��@�-/�4�-�6	.��@�01������-��

�
���� �,���	3�4��9-�43..����/�.<����-���0�.0-��1,�4,��.��-���	3�� ����3//��
����.5�

���������*	43
����A��,�8����8�.5�0�66�.�����//.	�4,��	��,	-���//���0�����:;��
1,��� /�.
�--�	�� 1�-� �.����0�� �-��7��-,������������ .��,�.� �,��� 
���
3
�
-���0�.0-� 6	.� /�.<����� � �,�� �	3�4��9-� 43..���� 	7=�4��8�-� 6	.� /�.<���� .�6��4��
����	����/��������/	��45�	7=�4��8�-��	���4	3.����/����.�-�	6�0�8��	/
�����,���
.�034���,�����0��	��.�8���75�/.�8����4�.���	�/.	
	����,��8������5���0�8��7����5�	6�
�	1��4���.�-���0��	�-3//	.���,��3-��	6�/37��4���0�	�,�.�
���-�	6��.��-/	.����

�
��A� !5� 4	
/�.�-	��� 3-���� �,�� 43..���� /�.<���� -���0�.0-�� �� 0�8��	/
���� 	6� �:�

01������-�1	3�0�7�����	1�0���
�>�
3
�	6��@�/�.<����-/�4�-��1,��-���:�3���-�
	6� -,����.�0� �44	

	0���	�� 1	3�0� 7�� /�.
����0� �	� 
	.�� �,��� �C� -/�4�-���
�,��43..������*�
�<�-����4���.��,��� �	1�.���8��-�	6�/�.<�����,����,�-�
�5�7��
��4	3.���0� ��� �44�--�7��� �.��-� 1,�.�� ����.����8�� 
	0�-� 	6� �.��-/	.�� �.��
�8����7��� �,��� 4��� 
���� �,�� ��<��5� 0�
��0� 6	.� �.�8��� ����.���0� 75� �,��
0�8��	/
����� � '	.� �>�
/���� ��--� /�.<���� 
��,�� 7�� ��4	3.���0� 1,�.�� �,��
0�8��	/
����1	3�0�7��1��,�����-5�1��<����0�-���4��	6���.��3��.�73-�-�.8�4���
.����-����	���	.� .������4���.��� �  �� �,�-� ��-���4��� �,��0�8��	/
���� �-�1���� �	4���0�
6	.� �,�� .��3��.� �	�@@�73-�-�.8�4��1,�4,�/�--�-���	���!��<-��	�0���0� �,���
���05����������
�-	3�,�	6��,��-���D��,��-�����-���-	���--��,����<
�6.	
���-��
��.75���5��	1������.�����0��<
�6.	
���-����.75��.���������	����

�
��C� &�8��� �,�� �7	8��� ��� 
��,�� 7�� �.�3�0� �,��� ��� �-� �//.	/.����� �	� ���	1� �� �	1�.�

/.	8�-�	�� 	6� 4�.� /�.<����� � ��� �,�-� 7�-�-�� �,�� *�.�4�	.� 	6� ��4,��4��� ��.8�4�-�
E�.�66�4�������
���F�,�-�.��-�0��	�	7=�4��	���	��,��.�23�-����

�
���� ���,	3�,� 	.�������5� �.����0� /�.
�--�	�� �-� -,����.�0� �44	

	0���	��� �,��

0�8��	/
���� 4���	�� 43..����5� 7�� 4��--�6��0� �-� )-,����.�0+� ��� �,�� �.3�� -��-����
���,	3�,��//�.����5��	������������	-��1�-�	.�������5������0�0��	�63�4��	���-���
1�.0��9-�,	3-��� ���1�-� ��� 6�4�� ��8�.� -	�3-�0���0� ��� 1�-� 73���� ��0� -	�0� �	���
/.�8������0�8�03����

�
��@� �,�.���.���	�4	

3���� 6�4������-�4,�.�4��.�-��4�	6�-,����.�0��44	

	0���	���

��0� �-� �,�-� -��3���	�� ,�-� �>�-��0� -��4�� �,�� 0�8��	/
���� 1�-� 73���� �7	3�� �C�
5��.-���	��,�-�7.��4,�	6��,��/��������/�.
�--�	���-��

3���6.	
���5�/	--�7���
��6	.4�
�����4��	���

�
%��� �����!�
����

A��� &�8��� �,�� �7	8�� 6�4�	.-� G� ����� �,�� �7-��4�� 	6� �� 0�6�����	�� 	6� )��0�.�5+D� �,��
/.�8�	3-��.���-�	6�4	�-����1��,�.�-/�4���	9-������A���0�A@D��,��4,���������,��
�	3�4��9-� -���0�.0-� ��0� 	7=�4��8�-� 6	.� 4�.� /�.<���D� ��0� �,�� 6�4�� �,��� �,��
0�8��	/
����73�����-��	��)-,����.�0+�����,���.3��-��-��G�����-�.�4	

��0�0��,���
4	�-���� �-� �.����0� 6	.� �,�� 	443/���	�� 	6� �	�� �A� 75� �� /�.-	�� 	�,�.� �,��� ���
��0�.�5�/�.-	���
�

Page 38



����������	

�����
��������
���
������������������������� �!"#����$%�������&������������� �����������'��(�����%����"��'��( ��
�������"� �������������)��(��� ����(���!"���*���"��������+�

A��� '3.�,�.�� ��� �-� .�4	

��0�0� �,��� �,�� *�.�4�	.� 	6� ��4,��4��� ��.8�4�-� 7��
�3�,	.�-�0��	�4	�-�0�.�-�
���.�63�3.��.�23�-�-��-�
��,���.�-�����.�����	���	��,�-�
��������.��
�����

� �

&��� ����!��
�
���
�

C���� �	�/37��4�4	�-3�����	��,�-�7����3�0�.��<������,�-�/�/�.��-��	�7��4�.43����0��	�
� 
�
7�.-� 	6� �,�� ��������� �	

������ ��0� 1�.0� 4	3�4���	.-� �	� �,�� �66�4��0�
� 1�.0��
�
���� �
�
��

��
�	���
��
���
���
�
�
����

�
����� �,�.�� �.�� �	� -����6�4���� 6����4���� 	.� -��66���� �
/��4���	�-� �.�-���� 6.	
� �,�-�
� .�/	.���
�
'��� � !
��������!�
�
���
���
�
�
����

�
@���� �,�.���.���	��23���	//	.�3���5��
/��4���	�-��.�-����6.	
��,�-�.�/	.���
�
(���� ����!�
����
�����
���
�
�
����
�
;���� �,�.���.���	�4	

3���5�-�6��5��
/��4���	�-��.�-����6.	
��,�-�.�/	.���
�
)���� ���
��
���	
����
���
�
�
����
�
:���� �,�.���.���	�������
/��4���	�-��.�-����6.	
��,�-�.�/	.���
�
������ 
��
*��������
���
�
�
����
�
������ �,�.���.���	�����
/	8�.�5��
/��4���	�-��.�-����6.	
��,�-�.�/	.���
�
������ �!�
���
�����
���
�
�
����
�
������ �,�.���.���	�,3
���.��,�-��
/��4���	�-��.�-����6.	
��,�-�.�/	.���
�
������ ���

��
���!�
���
���
�
�
����
�
������ �,�.���.���	�-	4������4�3-�	���
/��4���	�-��.�-����0�.�4��5�6.	
��,�-�.�/	.���
�
������ 
���������
�����
�
���
�
������ �,��6	��	1����7�4<�.	3�0�/�/�.-�,�8��7����3-�0�����,�-�.�/	.�#���
�

��4��	�� C�� ��.��
���� .�������� �	� ���0� ��� (��7.�� �	�0�� ��-�� ��.75� 7��1����
��..���!	.	3�,��	3�4�����0��	4	��.	/�.���-���
���0���:;���

�
� ����������//��4���	���?���?��@��?��
�

���� 7�4<�.	3�0� 0	43
������	�� �-� �8����7��� �	� �,�� /37��4� �-� /�.�� 	6� /��������
� �//��4���	��6���-��
�
�%���� ���
����������!������
���
�
�
����
�
�A���� �,�� /.	/	-�0� �.���� 	6� 4	�-���� 1���� 7�� 	6� ����.�-�� �	� ��
7�.-� 1��,��� �,��

�66�4��0�1�.0�	6��,3.-��-�	���

Page 39



����������	

�����
��������
���
������������������������� �!"#����$%�������&������������� �����������'��(�����%����"��'��( ��
�������"� �������������)��(��� ����(���!"���*���"��������+�

�
�&���� ��������	
�
���
�
�C����  ��.�-/�4��	6��	������������	-���,���4	�-����7���.����0�6	.�	443/���	��	6��,��

01�������	�,�.1�-���,���75���0�.�5�/�.-	�-���
�
�C��� �,��� �,�� *�.�4�	.� 	6� ��4,��4��� ��.8�4�-� 7�� �3�,	.�-�0� E3�0�.� 0�������0�

/	1�.-F� �	� 4	�-�0�.� -�
���.� 63�3.�� .�23�-�-� �-� 
��,�� �.�-�� ��� .�����	�� �	� �,�-�
��������.��
�����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
*�H *�&������* �������
���(� �������H ����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�,�-�.�/	.��1�-�/.�/�.�0�75�����,�1��3-,�	��	6��,��*�8��	/
�����	��.	��-�4��	��	6�
�,����4,��4�����.8�4�-�*�/�.�
�����1,	�4���7��4	���4��0�	����C��������AC��
�

Page 40



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5678679686'#$0'8:78879686

.#+#'.#+/;'8<78879686

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !"#$%&$%'()% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!*+,-./"0*1.*23/#42+-2,

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; 9-:0+-./*%-%,$;;'$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/=/<>8403711

<*++/97>?7-1/@A4B-A,

A,*#+%,$; C7D,42/5711E/C7D,42/F7AG/947.E/C7D,42E/H*AA71E/#5'%/IJH

!2,),-#"; 9-,-2,*42/4:/K-A*G-,-A/:-2>-/71423/,?-/-.3-/4:/,?-/+40,?$+40,?/6-+,-A2/-.3-/4:/,?-/7KK1*>7,*42/
+*,-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%%I)L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' H-+,/M*ABD/72./
N?0A+,7+,42

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/9/#4224A

<*++/M/P11*4,

A,*#+%,$; J72>-A2-E/'/#Q!R<J/9Q=8E/JPHNQJE/#5SI/I=T

!2,),-#"; 9-,-2,*42/4:/2-6/:A42,/B402.7AD/6711$:-2>-/72./37,-+/72./>?723-/4:/0+-/4:/K7A,/4:/3A7++/O-A3-/,4/
KA*O7,-/.A*O-67D/72./>42+,A0>,*42/4:/2-6/O-?*>017A/7>>-++

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%%I(; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #1703?,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/M/P11*4,

9-O./8/H7,+42

A,*#+%,$; U,/=2.A-6+/#?0A>?E/<QQ9FVP!8U/=WPJRPE/JQ#NQ9R<E/#5S(/&XR

!2,),-#"; 9-G4O-/-Y*+,*23/G-,71/A7*1*23+/7A402./K-A*G-,-A/72./-A->,*42/4:/)Z;/G-,A-/K71*+7.-/:-2>*23Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%%IL( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' H-+,/M*ABD/72./
N?0A+,7+,42

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;[$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

H*11*7G+/P+,7,-/G7273-G-2,

A,*#+%,$; =O7142/U>?441E/#=!8X/9Q=8E/HPUN/MV9"XE/#5SI/)5F

!2,),-#"; V2>A-7+-/,?-/?-*3?,/4:/-Y*+,*23/?7A./+0A:7>-/+K4A,+/K17D/7A-7/K-A*G-,-A/:-2>-/:A4G/;ZIG/,4/(Z'G/*2/
?-*3?,Z

!#&/'8',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Agenda Item 11

Page 41



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%%&(L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' "A4GB4A403? 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;[$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A/M/UK*1+B0AD

M*23/U0A3-

A,*#+%,$; N8C/^0-+,E/S/Q!8/#QR9N/5QRUP/9Q=8E/"9Q<"Q9QRC5E/#5')/SRP

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/,64/K4A,7>7B*2+/+,7>_-./,4/KA4O*.-/72>*117AD/4::*>-/+K7>-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%%&I; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #17,,-ABA*.3- 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;L$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/@?*1*K/UG*,?

<A+/`/<><7?42

A,*#+%,$; ;L/WPJ="!PU/89VWPE/U@VN=!E/#5'(/&!X

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/:*A+,/:144A/-Y,-2+*42/7B4O-/-Y*+,*23/37A73-Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%%&&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' H-+,/M*ABD/72./
N?0A+,7+,42

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/5711

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

U?-K?-A.<D-A+/!!@

A,*#+%,$; ;(/N5P/@=UNR9PUE/JPHNQJE/#5SI/&TN

!2,),-#"; 9-,-2,*42/4:/71,-A7,*42+/,4/KA-O*40+/K4A>?/,4/:4AG/+,0.DE/A-K17>-G-2,/4:/:17,/A44:/6*,?/2-6/K*,>?-./
A44:Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;%(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%L$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/</@17,,

<A+/`/<><7?42

#=8/U,7,*42/!,.

A,*#+%,$; C7A0.7E/(/C=XNQJ/9Q=8E/C=XNQJE/#5'%/I@F

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/:*A+,/:144A/-Y,-2+*42/,4/B-.A44G/4O-A/-Y*+,*23/3A402./:144A/+,A0>,0A-Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;%L' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' U-7>4GB- 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A/</90+?,42

<0*A/=++4>*7,-+/RM/!,.

A,*#+%,$; @7A7342/U>*-2,*:*>E/)/MP!WVJ/@=9ME/UP=#Q<"PE/#5S;/;!N

!2,),-#"; )/U,4A-D/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42/,4/-Y*+,*23/,->?24143D/02*,

!#&/'9',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 42



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;%LI ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' QY,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;[$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A+/#/<>!7>?172

<*++/M/P11*4,

<A/`/N?-4B71.

A,*#+%,$; )'/=!NQJ/9Q=8E/QTNQJE/#5S(/;T=

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/.-,7>?-./37A73-/,4/:A42,/37A.-2/7A-7/72./A-a+*,*23/4:/-Y*+,*23/37,-+/,4/2-6/-2,A72>-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;%'L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' "A4GB4A403? 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%($;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A+/`/F*+?-A

<*++/=/<>8403711

A,*#+%,$; )/N5P/C!PJE/"9Q<"Q9QRC5E/#5'(/&=!

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/644.-2/A-7A/37A.-2/+?-.Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; QRN$;%$%;%'I ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

Q0,1*2-/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;%$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <-++A+/572_+/b/NA*33+

<A/M/UK*1+B0AD

@7..4>_/`4?2+42/@7A,2-A+?*K

A,*#+%,$; ;%S/@PJU"X/9Q=8E/5PUH=!!E/#5'%/[9F

!2,),-#"; 8-G41*,*42/4:/024>>0K*-./.6-11*23/72./-A->,*42/4:/#)/A-+*.-2,*71/>7A-/:7>*1*,DZ

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;%II ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' CA-7+BD/FA72_BD/72./
VABD

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;I$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/@/b/<A+/8/8*/"-117

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

A,*#+%,$; L/a/[/<V!!/5V!!/9Q=8E/V9"XE/#5';/SR"

!2,),-#"; #?723-/4:/0+-/4:/:A4G/=;/,4/>17++/=(/a/A-+,70A72,/72./>7:-
c=<PJ8<PJN/NQ/=889PUUd

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;%&; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 54D17_-/72./<-41+ 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/M/P11*4,

A,*#+%,$; ()/JPH!XJ/9Q=8E/<PQ!UE/#5S[/[=U

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/,64/+,4A-D/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42/72./+*231-/+,4A-D/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42

!#&/'5',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 43



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;%&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' @-2+BD/72./N?*236711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/=/<>8403711

C7AAD/R+?-A644./=++4>*7,-+/!*G*,-.

A,*#+%,$; "7A2+,42/871-/X40,?/#7GKE/UNQ9PNQJ/!=JPE/"=9JUNQJE/#5';/;"T

!2,),-#"; 8-G41*,*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/B0*1.*23+/72/-A->,*42/4:/,64/+,4A-D/B0*1.*23Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; QRN$;%$%;;%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

Q0,1*2-/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #17,,-ABA*.3- 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%I$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/=/<>8403711

8-2,42/#17A_

A,*#+%,$; 94+-/#4,,73-E/@QR!NQJ/9Q=8E/U@VN=!E/#5'(/%5!

!2,),-#"; 8-G41*,*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/>4,,73-/72./-A->,*42/4:/7/A-K17>-G-2,/.6-11*23Z/9-+0BG*++*42/4:/KA-O*40+/
7KK1*>7,*42/A-:\/QRN$;%$%%'(%/6*,?*2/;)/G42,?/K-A*4.Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !"#$;%$%;;%; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!*+,-./"0*1.*23/#42+-2,

C#20;' #17,,-ABA*.3- 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;[$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/b/<A+/@A*,>?7A.

<*++/=/<>8403711

C7AAD/R+?-A644./=++4>*7,-+/!*G*,-.

A,*#+%,$; #?*>_-2/#4A2-A/F7AGE/9="X/<P9P/9Q=8E/9="X

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #1703?,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;I$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; N?-/#44K-A7,*O-/CA40K

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

J`!/#42+01,*23

A,*#+%,$; N?-/#4a4K-A7,*O-/+,4A-/E/JQ#NQ9R</=WPJRPE/JQ#NQ9R<E/#5S(/&U=

!2,),-#"; W7A*7,*42/4:/>42.*,*42/;/42/K1722*23/7KKA4O71/=@@$;&&S$'(')

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;%[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/C9=VJCP9

<A+/`/<><7?42

"AD+42/8-+*32/!,.

A,*#+%,$; "*A>?>A4:,E/L&/8=HUNQJP/9Q=8E/C=XNQJE/#5'%/IJ@

!2,),-#"; UVJC!P/UNQ9PX/F9QJN/PTNPJUVQJ

!#&/'G',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 44



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' "*.+,42/72./U,/`7G-+ 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/8403?,D

<*++/M/P11*4,

"AD+42/8-+*32/!,.

A,*#+%,$; ([/"9Q=85P=N5/=WPJRPE/"V8UNQJE/#5S(/[J@

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/,64/+,4A-D/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42/72./.-,7>?-./37A73-/,4/+*.-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =8W$;%$%;;;% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

=.O-A,*+-G-2,/#42+-2,

C#20;' CA-7+BD/FA72_BD/72./
VABD

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%($;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/M/P11*4,

=+?1-*3?/U*32+/!*G*,-.

A,*#+%,$; N?-/=2>?4A/V22E/;/N5R9UN=UNQJ/9Q=8E/V9"XE/#5';/%5=

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/(24Z/-Y,-A2711D/*110G*27,-./+*32+E/;24Z/*2,-A2711D/*110G*27,-./+*32E/;24Z/172,-A2/72./(24Z/
+K4,1*3?,+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =8W$;%$%;;;) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

=.O-A,*+-G-2,/#42+-2,

C#20;' "*A_-2?-7./72./
NA72G-A-

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%($;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A+/`/<><7?42

#!=

A,*#+%,$; "*A_-2?-7./<7A_-,E/#!=RC5NQJ/9Q=8E/"V9MPJ5P=8

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/)/J4ZF7+>*7/"47A.+/,4/:14A*+,Z/;/J4Z/F7+>*7/"47A./,4/A-a>42:*30A-./-2,A72>-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;;( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' "*.+,42/72./U,/`7G-+ 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%L$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/b/<A+/9*>?7A.+

<*++/M/P11*4,

U,0.*4/N?A--/=A>?*,->,+

A,*#+%,$; H-+,644./#?71-,E/L[/P!P=JQ9/9Q=8E/"V8UNQJE/#5S(/[^H

!2,),-#"; 9-G4O71/4:/-Y*+,*23/A44:/72./A-K17>-/6*,?/2-6/K*,>?-./A44:/*2>4AK4A7,*23/B-.A44G+/6*,?*2/
A44:+K7>-/72./.4AG-A+/,4/+*.-/72./A-7A/-1-O7,*42+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;;L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #1703?,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/M/P11*4,

H*AA71/"<U/!,.

A,*#+%,$; F7AA73?-A/540+-/9-+*.-2,*71/54G-E/[a&/@=9M/9Q=8/UQRN5E/"V9MPJ5P=8E/#5S(/SRJ

!2,),-#"; 9-K17>-G-2,/4:/-Y*+,*23/>42+-AO7,4AD/6*,?/2-6/+*231-/+,4A-D/A-7A/14023-$.*2*23/A44G/6*,?/
*2,-A3A71/B4*1-A/?40+*23

!#&/'H',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 45



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;;' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' "-B*23,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%($;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/=/<>8403711

MM=/!,.

A,*#+%,$; U*,-/42/!-O-A/#70+-67D/c6-+,/4:/e02>,*42/6*,?/<402,/A47.E/"-B*23,42E/H*AA71

!2,),-#"; =1,-A7,*42/$/-Y,-2+*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/O-?*>1-/17DBD/0+-./.0A*23/,?-/147.*23/4:/67,-A/:A4G/>0AA-2,/?41-Z/
J-6/,A7::*>/+*32/.0K1*>7,*23/-Y*+,*23Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;;I ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' @A-2,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/@/M*22-D

<A+/U/!7>-D

A,*#+%,$; [;)a[;S/"Q9QRC5/9Q=8E/N9=J<P9PE/#5S)/&`P

!2,),-#"; #?723-/4:/0+-/:A4G/+?4K/,4/1*>-2+-./A-+,70A72,Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;;& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' H7117+-D 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; 9-:0+-./*%-%,$;%($;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/@/F4A.

<A+/U/!7>-D

A,*#+%,$; )%/C9PPJ!P=U/9Q=8E/H=!!=UPX/WV!!=CPE/#5SL/I!U

!2,),-#"; @A4K4+-./:*A+,/:144A/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;); ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' CA-7+BD/FA72_BD/72./
VABD

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%L$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/</b/<A+/`/#A46,?-A

<*++/M/P11*4,

UJ=/=A>?*,->,0A71/U-AO*>-+/!,.

A,*#+%,$; (&/5=fP!/C9QWPE/V9"XE/#5';/SRX

!2,),-#"; 8-G41*,*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42/72./-A-,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/+*.-/72./A-7A/-Y,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;)) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' <4A-,42/H-+,/72./
U703?711/<7++*-

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/=/C4A.42

<A+/U/!7>-D

<A/#/P11*4,,

A,*#+%,$; ()/=99QHP/=WPJRPE/<Q9PNQJE/#5S'/%9f

!2,),-#"; 8-G41*,*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/B0237146/72./-A->,*42/4:/7/BA*>_/,?A--aB-.A44G/B0237146/6*,?/7/K*,>?-./
,*1-./A44:Z

!#&/'I',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 46



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;)( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' "*A_-2?-7./72./
NA72G-A-

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A+/`/<><7?42

#!=

A,*#+%,$; "*A_-2?-7./<7A_-,E/#!=RC5NQJ/9Q=8E/"V9MPJ5P=8

!2,),-#"; @A4K4+71/;/a/8-G41*,*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/-2,A72>-/:4D-A/72./-A->,*42/4:/7/2-6/317g-./-2,A72>-/6*,?/
KA4e->,*23/>724KD/4O-AZ
@A4K4+71/)/a/J-6/317g-./+?4K:A42,/,4/>A-7,-/:14A*+,/6*,?*2/,?-/>42,-Y,/4:/-Y*+,*23/G7A_-,Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;)S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;'$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/b/<A+/<>M7D

<A+/`/<><7?42

N?-/M-2-:*>_/`42-+/@7A,2-A+?*K

A,*#+%,$; 871,42E/(%/<V!!/!=JPE/C=XNQJE/#5'%/)N^

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/,64/+,4A-D/-Y,-2+*42/7,/,?-/:A42,/72./-Y,-2+*42+/,4/,?-/A44:Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;)L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #1703?,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/U/"AD>-

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

#/H/`42-+

A,*#+%,$; H-+,644.E/UN/8=WV8U/!=JPE/JQ#NQ9R<E/#5S(/&R8

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/3A402./72./:*A+,a:144A/-Y,-2+*42/7,/A-7AZ/c9-+0BG*++*42/4:/KA-O*40+1D/6*,?.A762/
7KK1*>7,*42dZ

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #1703?,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/M/P11*4,

@7..4>_/`4?2+42/@7A,2-A+?*K

A,*#+%,$; #7AG-1*,-/<427+,-ADE/;)/C9QUWPJQ9/@!=#PE/#!=RC5NQJE/#5S(/;R=

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42/,4/KA4O*.-/17A3-A/_*,>?-2/:7>*1*,D

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;)[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' <4A-,42/H-+,/72./
U703?711/<7++*-

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/CA-71*+

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

N?-/M-2-:*>_/`42-+/@7A,2-A+?*K/!*G*,-.

A,*#+%,$; (/Q9#5=98/C9=JCPE/U=RC5=!!/<=UUVPE/#5S'/'8f

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/,64a+,4A-D/+*.-/72./+*231-/+,4A-D/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42

!#&/'J',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 47



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;)& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%I$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/"/#422*+

<A+/`/<><7?42

<A/@/"7A_-A

A,*#+%,$; &L/<V!JP9/9Q=8E/5PUH=!!E/#5'%/L9T

!2,),-#"; 8-G41*,*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/+*231-/+,4A-D/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42Z/PA->,*42/4:/7/,64/+,4A-D/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42/72./
+*231-/+,4A-D/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;(; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' #17,,-ABA*.3- 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%I$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/8/QhM--::-

<A+/`/<><7?42

A,*#+%,$; ('/FQT#QWP9U/9Q=8E/"P"VJCNQJE/#5'(/(P^

!2,),-#"; 9-G4O71/4:/-Y*+,*23/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42/72./37A73-/72./-A->,*42/4:/7/,64/+,4A-D/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;(S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' !*+>7A. 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

#H=U

A,*#+%,$; M*227*A./#40A,E/#!VFF/9Q=8E/!VU#=98

!2,),-#"; N4/>42O-A,/,?-/-Y*+,*23/:17,/A44:/,4/7/,*1-./K*,>?-./A44:Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;(L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' H7117+-D 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/`/!D2>?

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

<A/M-4?72-

A,*#+%,$; ))/P!</@=9M/9Q=8E/JPH/"9VC5NQJE/#5SL/L`5

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;(' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' @-2+BD/72./N?*236711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/=/<>8403711

=-.7+/"0*1.*23/#42+01,72>D/!,.

A,*#+%,$; !7.DG402,/9#/@A*G7AD/U>?441E/@Q9N=!/9Q=8E/@PJU"XE/#5';/LX8

!2,),-#"; U*231-/+,4A-D/-Y,-2+*42/4:/,?-/-Y*+,*23/-7A1D/D-7A+/02*,/,4/KA4O*.-/72/*2>A-7+-/*2/:144A/7A-7/4:/72/
-Y*+,*23/>17++A44G/72./,4/>A-7,-/7/+?7A-./*2,-A271/+K7>-Z

!#&/':',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 48



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;([ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' J-6/"A*3?,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/=/`4?2+42

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

A,*#+%,$; ;;L/9QHUQJ/UN9PPNE/JPH/"9VC5NQJ

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/-Y,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;(I ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 54D17_-/72./<-41+ 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%&$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/J/"-70G42,

<*++/M/P11*4,

U0AO-D/b/8-+*32/=++4>*7,-+

A,*#+%,$; ;[/C9=JCP/9Q=8E/HPUN/MV9"XE/#5SI/S8X

!2,),-#"; #?723-/4:/0+-/4:/3A402./:144A/+?4KE/:*A+,/:144A/:17,/72./4::*>-+/,4/:*A+,/72./+->42./:144A/4::*>-+/72./
3A402./:144A/+?4K$4::*>-+/72./-Y,-A271/71,-A7,*42+/cA-,A4+K->,*O-d

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' RK,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A+/J/HA*3?,

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

A,*#+%,$; (/!VN#5=</#!QUPE/R@NQJE/#5S&/SCJ

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/:A42,/-Y,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;S% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' <4A-,42/H-+,/72./
U703?711/<7++*-

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <*++/=/@4O711

<A+/U/!7>-D

94+,42+/!,.

A,*#+%,$; CA--27>A-+E/)'/C=98PJ/5PX/9Q=8E/U=RC5=!!/<=UUVPE/#5S'/LJP

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/644.-2/+,7B1-+/6*,?/>42>A-,-/D7A./,4/:A42,E/+,--1/K4A,71/:A7G-/?7D/:--./+,4A-/72./+72./
B7+-./G72-3-Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;S; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;I$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A+/5/<*G273?

<*++/=/<>8403711

<A/`/U/C*,,*2+

A,*#+%,$; 5-++1-.71-E/FP=N5P9/!=JPE/5PUH=!!E/#5'%/S9!

!2,),-#"; @A4K4+-./A-7A/.4AG-A/6*2.46/-Y,-2+*42/,4/7KKA4O-./7KK1*>7,*42/=@@$%&$'L%'Z

!#&/'<',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 49



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;S) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' "*.+,42/72./U,/`7G-+ 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%&$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A+/U/!7>-D

R2*,/;[

A,*#+%,$; (''/"9QQM/UN9PPNE/"V9MPJ5P=8E/#5S;/S!"

!2,),-#"; #?723-/4:/0+-/:A4G/O-?*>1-/G->?72*>+/,4/:144A*23/+K->*71*+,/67A-?40+-/cR+-/#17++/"IdZ/@A4K4+-./
+,4A73-/7A-7E/4::*>-+E/14BBD/72./6*2.46+/c7G-2.-./.-+>A*K,*42dZ

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =8W$;%$%;;SS ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

=.O-A,*+-G-2,/#42+-2,

C#20;' "*.+,42/72./U,/`7G-+ 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%&$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A+/U/!7>-D

R2*,/;[

A,*#+%,$; (''/"9QQM/UN9PPNE/"V9MPJ5P=8E/#5S;/S!"

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/,64/7.O-A,*+*23/B47A.+Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;S& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' J-6/"A*3?,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;[$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/=/`42-+

<A+/U/!7>-D

A,*#+%,$; (/H=NP9!QQ/9Q=8E/JPH/"9VC5NQJE/#5SL/)`J

!2,),-#"; =1,-A7,*42/72./>42O-A+*42/4:/-Y*+,*23/.6-11*23/*2,4/,?A--/+-1:/>42,7*2-./7K7A,G-2,+Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =8W$;%$%;;L% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

=.O-A,*+-G-2,/#42+-2,

C#20;' 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;%$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

=Y*+/=A>?*,->,0A-

A,*#+%,$; 5/</#4A42-A/:4A/<-A+-D+*.-E/(I/C9=JCP/9Q=8E/HPUN/MV9"XE/#5SI/SPF

!2,),-#"; V2+,7117,*42/4:/O7A*40+/:7+>*7/+*32+/72./42-/KA4e->,*23/+*32

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;L( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%&$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/b/<A+/"0A2+

<A+/`/<><7?42

=A>?*,->,+/a/8*A->,Z#4G

A,*#+%,$; Q61+/#4,,73-E/(/<V!!/!=JPE/C=XNQJE/#5'%/)NP

!2,),-#"; @A4K4+-./+*231-/+,4A-D/_*,>?-2/-Y,-2+*42E/2-6/:-2-+,A7,*42/,4/-Y*+,*23/.*2*23/7A-7/72./7++4>*7,-./
*2,-A271/71,-A7,*42+Z

!#&/'86',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 50



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;LS ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' P7+,?7G 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;L$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/U/"46-A+

<A+/`/<><7?42

A,*#+%,$; ;'/NQ99/89VWPE/P=UN5=<E/#5')/%"C

!2,),-#"; #42+,A0>,/7/;ZI%G/?*3?/BA*>_/6711/6*,?/K*117A+/72./,*GB-A/*2:*11+Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;LL ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/</"-GA4+-

<*++/=/<>8403711

A,*#+%,$; ;IS=a;I'/NP!PC9=@5/9Q=8E/5PUH=!!E/#5'%/%=`

!2,),-#"; W7A*7,*42/4:/#42.*,*42/;/42/)%%&$LI&%/1*>-2>*23/?40A+/,4/B-/-Y,-2.-./FA*.7D/,4/U7,0A.7D/:A4G/
;Z%%/7G/,4/;Z(%/7GE/72./N?0A.7D/G*.2*3?,/,4/;Z%%/7GZ/F4A/,?-/KA4O*+*42/,4/71146/7/+K->*71/1*>-2>-/
,4/B-/KA4O*.-./-Z3Z/U02.7D/72./"72_/541*.7D+Z/cN-AA7>-/#d/c=G-2.-./7..A-++d

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;L& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' <4A-,42/H-+,/72./
U703?711/<7++*-

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; H*,?.A762./*%-%,$;%S$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/PO72+

<*++/U/<>V1A4D

<8=/@A4e->,+

A,*#+%,$; )I/UX#=<Q9P/#!QUPE/R@NQJE/#5S&/S^!

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/.-,7>?-./37A73-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;'% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 54D17_-/72./<-41+ 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;[$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/M/Qh#422-11

<A+/U/!7>-D

P#8U/!,.

A,*#+%,$; L;/=!8P9!PX/9Q=8E/5QX!=MPE/#5S[/)=R

!2,),-#"; 8-,7>?-./37A73-/,4/A-7A

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;') ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' <4A-,42/H-+,/72./
U703?711/<7++*-

8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;'$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/</`42-+

<*++/M/P11*4,

5QC=J/89=HVJC/U5Q@/!N8

A,*#+%,$; ;%/CV!HP!!/=WPJRPE/<Q9PNQJE/#5S'/%R"

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/:*A+,/:144A/+*.-/-Y,-2+*42/72./37A73-/>42O-A+*42

!#&/'88',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 51



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;'( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;'$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/#/CA7*23-A

<*++/=/<>8403711

#/H/`42-+

A,*#+%,$; ;)I/<V!JP9/9Q=8E/"=9JUNQJE/#5'%/LU"

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/>42+-AO7,4AD/B-,6--2/37A73-/72./:A42,/4:/-Y*+,*23/?40+-Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;'S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%I$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/#/CA--2

<*++/=/<>8403711

<A/</@*>_7A.

A,*#+%,$; ;L/!=N#5FQ98/9Q=8E/C=XNQJE/#5'%/(9J

!2,),-#"; V2+,711/K*,>?-./A44:/4O-A/-Y*+,*23/:17,/A44:/,4/A-7A/,64/+,4A-D/-Y,-2+*42Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;'L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' @-2+BD/72./N?*236711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/H*11*7G+42

<*++/=/<>8403711

@A-2,42/C17++

A,*#+%,$; ;([/FVU5P9U/!=JPE/@PJU"XE/#5';/IU8

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/A-7A/>42+-AO7,4ADZ

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =8W$;%$%;;'[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

=.O-A,*+-G-2,/#42+-2,

C#20;' "A4GB4A403? 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;'$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/=/<>8403711

A,*#+%,$; );L/JPH/#5PUNP9/9Q=8E/JPH/FP99XE/#5')/S98

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/,64/*110G*27,-./+*32+Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;;[S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' 5-+6711 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;;[$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/J/=/`42-+

<A+/`/<><7?42

<A/@/"7A_-A

A,*#+%,$; )S/=J89PHU/H=!ME/"=9JUNQJE/#5'%/)UP

!2,),-#"; 97*+-/A44:/A*.3-/?-*3?,/:4A/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42/72./14:,/>42O-A+*42Z

!#&/'89',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 52



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =JN$;%$%;;&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

@A*4A/=KKA4O71/4:/N-1->4GG02*>7,*42+/@8

C#20;' P7+,?7G 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; 9-:0+-./*%-%,$;%)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<*++/=/<>8403711

"7B>4>_/V2,-A27,*4271/CA40K

A,*#+%,$; @7O-G-2,/:A42,*23/J-6/97_-/54,-1E/<*11/@7A_/8A*O-E/P7+,?7GE/#5')/&=X

!2,),-#"; V2+,7117,*42/4:/7/;;ZI/G-,A-/?*3?/G424K41-/6*,?/7.e7>-2,/-i0*KG-2,/>7B*2-,Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =JN$;%$%;;&; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

@A*4A/=KKA4O71/4:/N-1->4GG02*>7,*42+/@8

C#20;' "A4GB4A403? 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; =KKA4O-./*%-%,$;%)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A/M/UK*1+B0AD

"7B>4>_/V2,-A27,*4271/CA40K

A,*#+%,$; "A4GB4A403?/#7A/U71-+E/"9Q<"Q9QRC5/9Q=8E/"P"VJCNQJE/#5'(/[95

!2,),-#"; V2+,7117,*42/4:/7/;L/G-,A-/?*3?/G424K41-/6*,?/7.e7>-2,/-i0*KG-2,/>7B*2-,Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =JN$;%$%;;&) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

@A*4A/=KKA4O71/4:/N-1->4GG02*>7,*42+/@8

C#20;' #17,,-ABA*.3- 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; 9-:0+-./*%-%,$;%)$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<A/J/H*11*7G+

"7B>4>_/V2,-A27,*4271/CA40K

A,*#+%,$; @7O-G-2,/7.e7>-2,/,4/!72>-1D2/#40A,E/U@VN=!/9Q=8E/"P"VJCNQJE/#5'(/&`@

!2,),-#"; V2+,7117,*42/4:/7/;)ZL/G-,A-/?*3?/G424K41-/6*,?/7.e7>-2,/>7B*2-,Z

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; =@@$;%$%;)S) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

F011/@1722*23/@-AG*++*42

C#20;' QY,42 8-1-37,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/; @-AG*,,-./.-O-14KG-2,./*%-%,$;%;$;;$)%;%

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <A/@/"0AA46+

<*++/M/P11*4,

A,*#+%,$; ;S/5RC5PU/!=JPE/QTNQJE/#5S(/LNR

!2,),-#"; PA->,*42/4:/7/+*231-/+,4A-D/A-7A/-Y,-2+*42Z

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0;'I5

N4,71/@-A/

=KKA4O- L[

@-AG*,,-./.-O-14KG-2, ;

9-:0+- S

H*,?.A762 ;

9-K4A,/N4,71 '(

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'85',F'855\]N->?U-AO]8#87,7]#AD+,71/9-K4A,+]8#/9-K4A,+]8-1-37,-./8->*+*42+/:4A/>4GG*,,--/73-2.7ZAK,

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 APP/10/00597 - Fenwall, 151 MILL LANE, GREASBY, CH49 3NT - Change of use of land to domestic curtilage
	5 APP/10/00999 - Melrose, 90 OLDFIELD ROAD, HESWALL, CH60 6SG -  Proposed extension and remodelling of the existing house and associated landscape works.
	6 APP/10/01069 - Land off Broadway (St Hilary Brow), BROADWAY, LISCARD, CH45 - (Amended Address) - Erection of part single and part two storey Medical Centre, including pharmacy, associated car parking and soft landscaping.
	7 APP/10/01104 - 57 ARGYLE STREET SOUTH, TRANMERE, CH41 9DA - Change of use to two self contained ground floor apartments with single storey extension and rear staircase.
	8 APP/10/01193 - Birkenhead High School, 86 DEVONSHIRE PLACE, OXTON, CH43 -1TY -  The erection of a new hall and dining and associated teaching areas for the secondary school and the erection of a new hall and class spaces for the infants/junior school. The construction and laying out of associated landscape, parking, sports areas and community areas. The erection of a new entrance to the sixth form building, and the creation of an accessible access to the sixth form science areas. The proposal in
	9 APP/10/01281 - Hayfield School, MANOR DRIVE, UPTON, CH49 4LN - Installation of a 5-a-side pitch and erection of a 2.5 metre high paladin perimeter fence.
	10 NO. 36 KALE CLOSE, WEST KIRBY: REQUEST TO GRANT CONSENT IN RESPECT OF THE OCCUPANCY OF THIS PROPERTY IN KALE CLOSE ﬁOTHERWISE THAN BY ELDERLY PERSONSﬂ.
	11 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 30/10/2010 and 18/11/2010.

